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" Information set out re MILIHED PRICE COY and ber busband,
» !.ndicathg both active in Communist movement tornmnm.

: employment at NFCL. Activities appear to be routine,

EE j. Bhe OM%@ ars identified, MICHAEL mumm
b3 " sppears to have Yesided in ta- abowt three months prier to 2/i6. BHis

Sod§Y .o mailing address is mow 4884 hur Averms, W.W,, Washingten, Do Co .. .

e BB DU mgob.gp ,.dby'lr (EYTRNFS® and to be lgaving for Tokyo immedi- -
*3rd o 30K . Br. A.. 2/15/46 and - -
= el 7. made mo ofh IIC., J Soc .
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e ciation with thems' BROWIER discussed p-opoud’
’;",.ﬁ: t.ri.p te Russia with GREGOXY and REYNHOLIS and indicated ke msy have - .
2.7 -Bussian comtact in WS. clains his IWRQ:G CP result of com= - 3

Y
“

.}~ &':.'

‘siving between J. and WILLIAM FOSTER. EROWIER and .
- REYNOLDS attribute cmdun spy round-up t differences between -
" Goverimert representatives of Britain, U.S, and Russia, J¥o denlopnan I / A

| } re AVT(RG's demnd for contract between/ INTOURL 4 U.8. SERVI ~_._.__;,,
. ' _SHIPPING CORP. s WHITE", idmﬁ.ﬁéd as m@n :u not connected

with case. K is in Anti-Trust Divisi s

to resign 3/1/4b. ¥o significant activities on part of

noted, FERRUCCIO MARINI continues to concern himself with CP ma ra. :
PRAVIIES scheduled to sail on 88 MARSHAL GOVOROV 2/27, 28/46. Serveillance
. being maintained on OLGA. PETER REDIES &nd family reside in leedsville,
""#Ye. Information identifying ‘contact of BILMASTKBS, set
out. Dr. A. B. WEINSTEIN in contach with many known Commmmists. ]

__office visited by JOSEPH GHEGG, ANMA 1O '.
upwtotspecmuentwr.nouq, amzm/w-tu'xork. .
zo Durun httar to New Iork dated 2/5/46.~-~~‘-~ T e -
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IETAIIS:

The title of this case is being marked ®Chaged" toreflect the
full and complete married name of subject MILDRED PRICE COY and to add
the additional alias of GEORGE STEWART for subject NATHAN GREGORY
SILVERVASTER, Bureau letter of reference réflects information to the
effect that SILVERMASTER was known in the COMfUNIST PARTY by the name of
GEORGE STEWART.
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- N o NTIAL

“REs . CEDRIC HENNING BELFRAGE u) -
' Alias BENJAMIN

g invutigati.on was oonductcd by Special Agent
Lawrence ¥. Spilhno, covering the period from January 28, 1946 to February
20, 19463

idential Informant whose identity is knmown to the
Buresgu, ed that on January an unknown woman spoke to EELFRAGE ‘D-)'
indicating that Mr. HERMER (phonetic) had been sent to Texas on business
and their dinner appointment for the following Wednesday had to be cancelled,
An examination of the files in the New York Field Division failed to reveal LD
a.nw information regarding HERMER. u‘) g . \

. Confidential Informant advised that on January 30, 1946,
a man named CLAUDE spoke to BELFRAGE ani advised that he was to speak at the LZ
JOHN HAYNES HOME AND CHURCH on February 2, 3, 4, and 6, 1946, at 8:00 pa,
on the subject "Religion - Vehicle of Fascism®, CLAUDE further stated that L/‘b
he is staying at the Utilitarian Service Center on 35 Street between Madison’
and Park Avenues, which is across the street from the JOHN HAYNES CHURCH.
BELFRAGE stated that he would see CLAUDE there on the following Friday
morning, u‘)

uiry was conducted on Eaat 35 Street, New York City, and it
was ucertained that the Reverend CLAUDE WILLIAMS, Director of the PEOPIES
INSTITUTE OF APPLIED RELIGION, wouXl be spediding on "Religicn - Vehicle of
Fascism® at the Community Church, 40 East 35 Street, New York Citye

A review of the files of the New York Field Division regarding
Reverend CLAUIE WILLIAMS revealed that the file enutlodzPEOPLEs INSTITUTE
CGF APPLIED RELIGION, Internal Security -~ C®, reflected that—the program of —

| the PIAR was a purely scriptural justification of Comvunism and a Communist
~front to gain & foothold in the Southe WILLIAMS indicated that the PIAR

was a voluntary organisation of rural and urban ministers, whose purpose was
the applying of the principles of cooperation and brotherhoode This file
further reflected that an informant advised that the PIAR is a Communist

" front organisation, the purpose of which is to control the negroes and poor .
- |. whites politically through religions The leaders of the INSTITUTE were mem-
| bers af the COM/UNIST POLITICAL ASSOCIATION and all speeches closely followed

the party line oftbocPA.

WILLIAMS further indicated that CEDRIC BELFRAGE, the author of
the boak, ®"South of God¥, had visited the South, and he, WILLIAMS, collsborated
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§ - .- 4n writing this book and sharing the profitd on a fifty-fifty basise
"=, ook was released in this country by ODERN AGE PUBLISHERSs It w

further indicated that the nams DONALD ¥ WEST, Pastor of the Congressional
! Communi ty Parish, Meansville, Georgia, was on the letterhead of the offieial

e B e, AT BT Pl v o Lo e - - — e -

stationery of the PEOPIES INSTITUTE OF APPLIED RELIGION,

. It had previously beep indicated that an individual named CLAUDE
spoke to BELFRAGE on January, 4 1946, at which time he indicated that he
received a telegram from DO s advising that a meeting of their mutual

friend (EARL -BROWDER), had been,a
Street, New York City. Q{ 7y

__Confidential Informant .advised
‘ Mrs, BELFRAGE mentioned to LOUIS: that the
Service had been sending her hand cards and that

rranged on January 4, 1946 at 55 West 42

that on February 1, 1946,
stupid British Information
she will give them to L’L

FISHERs This informant further advised that on February 2, 1946, BELFRAGE
ealled CLAUDE WILLIAMS at Murray Hill 4-1500, the Stratford Botel, and qu

== ' WILLTAMS advised that be was speaking at a forum

before 400 people at 35

down to see him and visit with various other people afterwards

Street and Park Avenue, BELFRAGE told WILLIAMS that he would try k(g}

that on February 3, 1946,

"~ Confidential Informant ’adviaed
BELFRAGE called JOE or GERALD, at which time a luncheon date was made for
the following Friday at 1300 pm at Conte Restaurant on lafayette Street, b7 D
one half block south of Astor Plaecs, New York Citye JOE told B -

\_/ that JEROME would be there and they could have a

long talk, % 1y,

This informant advised that on February 75 1946, an unidentified
man called BELFRAGE and indicated that JEROME would pot be able to mske

the scheduled meeting and desired to have the meeting chan the
following Monday at the same place and at the sme time, & ]l -

On February 11, 1946, BELFRAGE was observed by Special Agents Frencis
¢ D. O'Brien, Donald E, Shannon and Lawrence W. Spillane entering the Conte

Restaurant, 432 Lafayette Street, New York City,

dow where he obtained an unknown amount of money.

4

two men for lunch, BELFRAGE and the two men were observed by these agents !

- Street and Astor Place, New York City, where they separated, BEILFRAGE boarded
- an uptown bus and was ocbserved entering the Fifth Avenus Bank of New York,
at 44th Street snd Fifth Avenue, New York City, at 2:53 pm. While in this
barnk, BELFRAGE was observed writing a check and going to the teller's win-

BELFRAGE was then observed
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.2 entering mumerous camera shops in the vicinity of 45 Street and :
» i~ - fvenuse, snd at 3:28 pm, he was observed entering 542 Fifth Avenue, New
York Citye . : ; i : :

e . s /s

' The two unidentified men who left Conte Restaurant with BELFRAGE
were surveilled by Special Agent Donald E. Shannon, and one of these indi-

viduals was seen entering Communist Party Headquarters at 35 East 12 Street,
New York Citye :

‘ From a review of the files of the New York Field Division, it is
‘ believed that one of these individuals who lunch at Conte Restaurant
S with BELFRAGE is JOSEPH NORTH, slias JAC IFERe A photograph of JOSEPH
- : NORTH had been available to the agents at 'the time of the above surveillance
) and for that reason it is probablg that this individual is JOSEPH NORTHe

- ' - A review of the files of the New York Field Division revealed a
A file entitled ®JOSEPH NORTH, alias Jacob Soifer, Internal Security - C¥,
I He resides at Mount Airy Road, Croton-on-Hudson, New York, and he is an
editor of "New Masses™. NORTH has long been known to have been active in

Coamunist Party circles and he is presently considered a key figure by
the New York Field Division,

Regarding the other individual who had lunch with BELFRAGE at
_y Conte Restaurant, it is believed that he is VICTOR JEREMY—JERONE;-Wasvy- al~
x ‘though sufficient information was not available to the surveilling agents
) - to positively identify JEROME, A review of the file of the New York Field
Division entitled "VICTOR JEREMY JEROME, was., Internal Security - C%, re-
vealed that he is a managing editor of ®Political Affairs® and that he
presently resides at 320 Second Avenus, New York Citye JERQUE was formerly

the managing editor of “The Communist® in July, 1944, at which time EARL
BROWDER held the title of editor. -

‘Q__’-—"’_”" T

This file further reflects that JEROUE was a New York State
Communist Party delegate to the National Convention at New York City, at
.. Which time the Communist Party, USA was dissolved, JEROQME has long been
kmown as being active in Communist circles and he is pPresently considered
. 'a key figure in the New York Field Division,

Confidential Informant quiud that on Februaiy 4y 1946
BELFRAGE spoké to ISADORE SCHNEIDEB of ®New Masses™ at whioh time they

discussed ALBERT KAHN's new book and BELFRAGE asked SCHNEIDER what he [
thought of this book, SCHNEIDER stated that KAHN had offered a cash settle—-

¢

(1
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. ~ment and BELFRAGE indicated that he did mot like the unbusiness like

"x’ .4dn which the thing had been bandled. It was indicated that BELFRAGE as-
* sisted KAHN in obtaining material for the new book, A/ (U /

. &
, This book was written by MIC and ALEERT E.’ KAHN

‘ Ly @)
entitled *The}treat Conspiracy; Tne Secret War Against Soviet Ruaaia-;zp (
\

There was also a discussion regarding BELFRAGE's doing some book
i review work and BELFRAGE indicated that he is e neighbor of i@m%@ /
A review of the files of the N

) ew York Field Diviai on revealed
——3 . that the file entitled XIS

rnal Security - R*, refleated
that he is presently employed as literary editor of "New Magses®, His wife,

B .

P HELEN BERL HNEIDER, had been employed 4n the office of Y¥Anmerasia®
= which publicat\ion had been involved in the file entitled ®FHILIP JACO FFE,
:_' was., e te al., Elpimge- R®, . \

Confidential Informant Hadvised that on February 6, 1946, bz
Mr, SCHWAB attempted to contact Miss CASTIE (Mrs. BELFRAGE) and was advised

that Miss CASTLE will not be in Croton until the following s SCHV/IAB /\D
— requested that Miss CASTIE eall him at Circle T-26584 %ﬂa ) b

t the telephone
number Circle 7-2658 is listed to ADELE%Q‘EVILLE, 59 West 56 Street, New York

- Citye An inquiry conducted at that address revealed that SCHHAB re-
sides in an apartment at this address. The files of the New York Field Bi-
vision regarding ERIC SCHWAB were reviewed with negative results. ;% }

( From a confidential source it was. ascertaine

This informant further advised that on February 8, 1946, BELFRAGE
called Bryant 9+8200, which is listed to the ®New Yorker®, a publicationm,
25 West 43 Street, New York City, and he requested to ) to Mr. SHAWN,
Be indicated that he was referred to Mr. SHAWN by JoO honetic)
and that he would come to see Mr. SHAWN at 4:00 pm, }p

§ )\

2
Lo - ~ On this date, BELFRAGE called Mr. SCHNEIDER at "New Masses® and (M
T _.'bhe arranged an appointment for 3300 pm on February 8, 1946 at *New Massges",

This informant advised that on February 8, 1946, an unidentified

equested that BELFRAGE appear as a speaker at the 136th
Street litrary, indicating that it was their desire that BELFRAGE speak on

ﬂm..EEQBIES_INSIImTEQQE__{U_’PI.I}:D LIGION and regarding his work abroad,
It was further indicated that im \DRAPER will also appear as a speaker and
BELFRAGE agreed to make this speech on February 20, 1946 k/c/fa ]

o
5
;
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<+ - A yeview of the files of the New York Division TIAL '
t.hat is an associate editor of the ®"New Yorker®, a naguine, :

- but there was no further information in the files which would be of value

[

in this investigations Ths files of the New York Field Divis on were
examined regarding JQHN LODNER with negative resulise

 Confidentisl MoMmed that on February 13, 1946,
an unidentified waman naned or made a dinner date with BELFRAGE
for 6:30 pm February 25, 1946 at 121 Madison Avenus, The unidentified \
wman indicated that HENRIETTE would be there and she also spoke some ’)D

library committee meeting for the following Wednesday nighte u)
zl,b

This info Aurther advised that on February 14, ,» B long
distance call from ORELL of the UNRRA from Washington, D. C. had been
made to CEDRIC BELFRAGE.' MORELL advised that he had been in Yugoslavia and
various other countries in Europe and he expected to return to Europe in
about two weekss BELFRAGE indicated that he may go back to Europe with the
PRESS CONTROL soon. He Indicated that he is still a British subject aid is
now ‘chécking American citizenship, although he filed his Declaration of In-
tention about 9 years ago, and inasmuch as the required téme had elapsed,
he had no idea of his status nows BELFRAGE adyxised that he had iﬁﬁr(i }

regarding his eitisenship but had not received any information.

MORELL indicated that they are looking for someone to fill a posi-
tion regarding th:\f,%;_&l%goraom Operation in Germany and the job would
be in regard to p Yelations, MORELL stated that they wanted an Ameri-
can preferably and he would like to speak to BELFRAGE regarding this position.
MORELL indicated that he would probably be in New York at which time he would
see BELFRAGE in about a week or 10 days.e BELFRAGE indicated that he would
attempt to determine his status in regard to his American citizenship inas- gu/

much as this appeared to be a question mark in BELFRAGE's future plans.

BELFRAGE spoke of MARSHAISKFIELD indicating that they would 1ike
t0 see him in England and that he w like to do sometking in England

“which would assist FIELDe BELFRAGE e left his o ob in Germany
/ ,and understood that he would States bu :
A " thet W He told MORELL he was waiting to hesr from

the for employment inasmuch as it is now under the control of

"~ the Army and mot the State Departmente BELFRAGE indicated that they asked

him if he would like to take MOKELL's place in the Ministry of Information
and he indicated that he did not feel that this would be an interesting
position, BELFRAGE stated that it was the same way he got at Rockefeller
Center inasmuch as he could not stick to that place after a while and he

had to fight thep to get out of t&/&l)ORELL replied that he knew every-

one had to fight that way, -
) ..‘.’.:'{
et S
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- - BELFRAGE replied that he had to pay his own.fare to get to
" . England and nobody would belp to get him back s he paid his own ticket and
- came over in the ordinary manner, He advised that that was the only way he
could get any actions MNORELL replied that that was ¥ypical of them,
BELFRAGE stated that they would not do anything and that they wanted to do
everything possible to prevent him. He stated BILL finally offered the
’ same salary if BELFRAGE worked two afternoons a week. He stated that in
? other words 1t was foreign efforts to subsidize idleness, He stated he
; did -not know how they could do those things and he was going cragye MORELL
replied he almost went orazy before EELFRAGE did as pe knew and he stated
< that "those boys are running for shelter nowt, U

. The records of the Credit Bureau of CGreater New York were cheeked
_ by Special Employee Investigator Robert S. Clifford regarding GERTRUDENRIENT,
= with alias GERI‘RUDE RIEN i GADARAN, with negative results.

was received from the Postmaster at Croton—on-Hudson, New York, that BELFRAGE
received mail from the PEOPLES INSTITUTE, 131 West Lafayette Street, Detroit,
Michigan and the EBELL SINDICATE, INC., 247 West 43 Street, New York City, %/

On January 29, 1946, mail was received by BELFRAGE with the follow: ('\

As a result of a mail cover Placed on CEDRIC EELFRAGE, information w \

‘ing retufn addresseds:

. ' * . J
( ERNEST w,hnm ' A, JNARONSON
. 6871st D. I. S. C. C. . 0-1267139
E A. P. 0. 758, 6871st D. I. S. C. C.
¢/o P. M., New Y rk A. P, 0. 758, ¢/o P. M., New York

At the time the results of the mail cover were received,from the
Croton-on-Hudson Post Office, there was attached to the meil cover .card an

article clipped from the *Croton-on-Kudson News®, dated February 1, 194 ‘
; This article reflected the following information regarding BELFRAGE: 7,
. l : /‘ He was a worker in the pPbychological warfare with a small g-oup </
of men who went into Germany to build up democratic newspapers in a leader— .

1ess but still Nazi Germany, BELFRAGE spoke before the Cortlandt League of
VWomen Voters at a meeting in the Croton Municipal Building, BELFRAGE spoke

of the £ spapers in Germany, stating that these experiences '
set the form work which latasr e orea of democra 8WSpaperse

He stated that all information services had been under Nazi power and it was
Dacessary to stop averything before he began, He stated that this work is Q \
now in the hands the State Department, which is showing a profound lack U
of interest in the whole thing, He advised that these papers are the only

reading matter in Germany today and if the right person is not in charge, we

[ 11 \SL.;;J .."ii .
‘ 4 s
Fa¥as _\r\‘:?\‘; 1)
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o ':L'I.l han tbe blame vhsn the next fushrer blows his thistle.

"e

E ; Whon questioned about the Rnasian occupation, BELFR.AgE said that
T - the Russian political party setup includes a newspaper and therefore each
party has been told to set up bis papers He said the extent of the censor—
ship is grezter and unneocessary in the Russian setups (He further advised
that there is not the slightest danger of Communige in Germany and that only
about ons per cent of the German Communiste are alive todays ) % , /

v This article mdicatsd that the meeting was arranged by Mrs, O. ‘
: ME.NIII{;OGUE and Mrs. HAROIJ}«B‘U’RN, chairmen of the league's Forefgn Po‘IIcy
P ) cmit e . ,
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Re: CEDRIC HENNING KELM, with alisses
RSPIONAGE (R)

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent (A)
Arthur F, Redmond:

Mr. C. M. LADD, comptroller of the FIFTH AVENUE BANK OF NEW YORK,
530 Fifth Avenus, New York City, made available the bank'!'s records with regard
40 CEDRIC BELFRAGE. It was ascertained that BELFRAGE has a checking sccount
at this bank which was opened on November 19, 1945, with an initial deposit
of $804.00. This deposit consisted of the proceeds of a remittance from the
WESTMINISTER BANK, LTD. of London, Englande The bank's information further
reflected that BELFRACE is a citizen of Great Britain; that he entered the

United States on October 28, 1945, under the British I,migration Quota; and

that he had served during the last war with the British military service.
His present address was indicated to be Finney Farm, Croton-on-Hudson, New

Yorke. There was no account at this bank for his witfe, and he does not have a
safe deposit boxe

There were only two deposits noted in this account since it was
opened on November 19th, 1945 One deposit on December 7, 1945, was for
8450400, and consisted of a single checke On December 19, 1945, he made a
deposit amounting to $402.00, wiich represented the proceeds of 100 English
pounds, There were a number of small checks charged against this sccount,
and the balance as of Februery 9, 1946, was $501¢64s There were only three
checks still on hand which had been charged to this accounte. One check
for §20,00 was made payable to the CROTON & LIQUOR COMPANY , Another
check for $10 was made payable to DR, IRVIN , @nd the third check for
$20,00 was payable to Pnnmmnom.

Mre LADD advised that the bankt's records indicated that BELFRA(E

and his wife had accounts at the CORN EXCHANGE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, 1 East
42nd Street, New Iork Citye.

b Mre B.Ee STRONG, vice president of the CORN EXCHANGE BANK AND - .

“fROST COMPANY, made available that bank'!s records with regard to CEDRIC

BELFRAGE and his wife. CEDRIC BELFRAGE had an account which was opened up on

‘January 21, 1944, with a deposit of $1,000 This account was closed on

May 15, 1944« There were only four small deposits made to this account during
this period, and there were a number of small checks charged thereto.

!

t
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‘It was noted that EELFRAGE's address at this time was 5440 Netherland Avenue,
¥ew York City.

BELFRAGE'S wiie had an account at this branch in the name of
Mrse, MOLLY CAST GE. She formerly had an accouvnt at the West 231st
Street branch of the CORN EXCHANGE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, but transferred
her account to this branch on May 1, 1944 She had been a customer of the
bank since January 2, 1942e At the time of opening her account at this branch
on May 1, 1944, her balance wes $7,742.66. Her monthly balance has steadily
: decreased over & period of time until February 14, 1946, she had a balance of
$1,895497. There were & number of small deposits averaging approximately
- £100 each made to this account during the period under examination.

These deposits consisted entirely of checks drawn on verious banks, and there

_ - was no indication of any cash deposits mades Almost all of the checks drawn
against this account were less than $100, However, on August 1, 1945, there
was one check drawn on the account of $2,000 Inasmuch as this bank does
not mzke use of the Recordak, it was impossible to determine the payee of
this checke

There were several checks for the current month still in the bank!'s
possessione The following are deemed possibly of interest.

) A check dated February 5, 1946, for 77, payeble to HEIEN RJ MANN

., A check dated February 1, 1946, for $41.10, payable to CHARLOTTE

At this bank the BELFRAGES' present address was indicated to be
Finney Farm, Croton-on-Hudson, New Yorkes Neither CEDRIC BELFRAGE nor his
wife maintain a safe deposit box at this bank,
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The following investigation of the activities of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN
covering the period from February 5, 1946 to February 19, 1946, is reported
by Special Agent FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN:

- Confidential informant who is in a poal tion to obeerve y),
BROTHMAN's activities, hasg advised t BEROTHMAN eontimmes to go to his
place of business , snd has noted the following information concerning |, D

EROTEMAN's activitiess(|))
' BROTHMAN, according to the infomant, has been in close touch

with BERNARD-©,—KOOPMAN, an-Associate Professor in Mathematics at Columbia
University. The informant advised that on February 7, 1946, BROTHMAN held

a conference with KOOPMAN, at which time they agreed to meet in KOOPMAN's room
in the Kingt's Crown Hotel, West 116th Street, New York City, at 3:30

P.M. on Rbmu’y 13’ 19’}60 U)

At 3130 P.M. on Februsry 13, 1546, Special Agent LAWRENCE W.
SPILLANE and reporting agent were present in the lobby of the King's Crown
Hotel, 420 West 116th Street, New York City, at which time EROTHMAN entered
the hotel and was heard to make inquiry for Professor XOOPMAN. The clerk

. ‘replied that Professor KOOPMAN was in room 512. EROTHMAN then entered the

slevator md proceeded to the fifth floor,

Oon February 18, 1946, it was ascertained through Mr. HARRY T,

ARRAS, Assistant Manager, Kingt's Crown Hotel, that BERNARD O. KOOPMAN had
registered at the hotel on February 11, 1946, and bad given his address as
1305 Cleveland Street, Alexandria, Virginia, According to Mr. ARRAS, KOOPMAN
is & Professor at Columbia University and has registered at the hotel for

& duration of several days st a time during the past two months. Mr. ARFAS
lho stated that Professor KOOPMAN desired to obtain pmmnt residence at

K:I.n('n Crown Hotel, A

On February 18, 19h6, Mr. PHILLIP M. HAYDEN, Secretary, Columbis
Mnmty, New York Ciw, advised that the blography that Columbia University
has on BERNARD O. KOOPMAN reflects that KOOPMAN was born in Paris, France,
January 1900, exact dats not known, and that he was a citizen of the United
States, source of citisenship not given. KOOPMAN graduated from Harvard
Undiversity in 192, and received a P.h.D. from that University in 1926. He
hss been a member of the faculty at Columbia University sirne 1928, at which

Tl
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” time he was appointed Assistant Professor of Mathemdtics, 'holdihg this
~--# position until 1940, at which time he was appointed an Lssoc;ate Professor
" in Mathematics. : : _ .

.
. -

i n March of 1944, Professor KOOPMAN obtained a leave of absence

" to go to Harvard University where it was believed he was to work on some
type of work for thée United States Government, (this information not con-
firmed, but was a statement made by Mr. HAYIEN, which he stated was his
belief). .

On December 31, 1945, Professor KOOPMAN returned to Columbia
University and has been active on the staff since that tims.

Professor KOOPMAN held a conference with AEE BROTHMAN, and during the y‘b
conference told BROTHMAN that he had broken down the differential equatio; \)/\D
problem and that he would meet BROTHMAN for dinner at the Faculty Club,

JUNE Columbia University, and show the problem to him. {UA

, ( ) On February 18, 1946&_"_c_9_nﬁ.danﬁ.al4utbmaz-aavised that

Tﬁe following activities of the associates of BROTHMAN b?’
in his lLaboratory were reported by confidential informant (u) ’)D
b

On February 9, 1946, JUIES KORCHIEN, an associate of BROTHMAN,
reported to BROTHUAN that he had been to Washington, D. C., and that he
) had seen the President!'s Housing Plan and had talked with the Housing

Expeditor. ' In conjumc tion with this information, the info t advised
-that on February 14, 1946, KORCHIEN was in touch with one GE LD, at
which time XORCHIEN indicated that he desired to be placed on the New York
City Housing Authority and that there were two non-paying jobs vacant,

and that he, KORCHIEN, felt that his name should be put forward on the basis
of his CIO and ALP connections and being in the housing business..

<
-~ It is to be noted that JULES KORCHIEN is a key figure in the’

Comrunist Party in New York City and is the subject of an active case file
entitled ®JULES KORCHIEN; INTERNAL SECURITY =~ C.*

R S . On February 11, 1946, this same informant advised that GUS, be-
. N £ 7 1lieved to be LILAN, a subject of an active INTERNAL SECURITY - C

oTea ~ 1nvestigation in the New York City Field Division, had made his "point®" at a meet-
T ing which included his Club President and the Section Organizer, and that they were

v
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ek e A mail cover has been continued on all u.ﬂ tor LBRLHAM BRO'EMAN,
d to date the mail reced.vod by hia lppel.ra to have been from legitimate
businsss contacts. -
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' The rollo'wing pertinent Mwmt:lon cmccrning MIIDRED
PRICE was obto.i.ned from & review of the Bureau's files and forwarded
to the New York Field Division by letter dated Decembder 20, 1945.

MILDRED PRICE resides at 420 East 118th Street, New
York 01ty, and is the Executive Secretary of the China Aid Council.
Her husband BAROLD RUSSELL COY, who resides with her is employed by the
®"NEW YORK DAILY NEWS" as & Radio Broadcast Writer. MILDRED FRICE was
S born October 10, 1899 in Rockingham County, North Carolina. S8he
o, attended North Carolina Women's College from 1918 to 1921 and resided
at Madison, Rockingham County, North Carolina, during that period. She
had previously attended & Preparatory School at Miami, Florida, She
entered the University of North Carolina in 1921 and received a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in 1822, 8he received a Master of Arts Degree
T from the University of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, in 1830,

Testimony before the Joint Canmittee of the Arkansas
Assenbly concerning Commonwealth College, Mena, Arkansas, indicated that
S MIIDIED FRICE was a member of the faculty at that college in 1935.
Testimony indicated that the teachers at that school received no salary
. other than room and board and limited necessities in return for their
services. Comunism was taught at the school togethor with other foras
) : or political a.nd econonmic beliofc. i X

In 1935, MII.DRED PRICE COY tettifiod 'bei’ore the Joint
Investigating Cammittee of the 50th General Assembly of the State of
Arkensas which was investigating the activities of Commonwealth Collegee
At that time she stated she was 34 years of age, had been married for
five years and that she and her husband, HAROLD COY, were the parents
of & two and ocne=half years old child;that she had been affiliated with
the college for & period of four years, but that for portions of those
Years she and her husband traveled. In 1934 they went to Spain.

- At the college she gave & course ‘on ourrent evente and-
labar arientation together with the subjects of literature and geography.

A confidential source indiocated that l(ILDRm PRICE was a
member of the teaching staff; thit revolution vas openly taught an
advocated at the college and immorality generally p‘acticod.

I P Coﬂr\m'ﬂr i
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Cammonwealth College ceased operations in Aughst of '
when & charter of the college was revoked after criminal proceedings
brought by the State of Arkansas in 1941 for failure to display the
Anerican Flag and displaying an illegal emblem, the Hammer and 8ickle,
and teaching Anarchy.

RN

-

) It was reported that during January 1938, MILDRED PRICE,
& Professor at Commonwealth College, was active in the CIO field and
that she was a petitioner to a Fellowship of Reconciliation for United
States recognition of BRussia in 1933,

( Fran an anonymous source on May 12, 1938, 1t was reported
that MILDRED FRICE oontributed articles to the Federated Press during
the period beginning January 17, 1937 and ending April 5, 19538, The
A files further reflect that MILDRED PRICE, residing at 668 Fourth Avenues,
T New York City, was at one time an instructor in English and public
speaking at the Southern School for Workers near Asheville, North Carolina;
that she was affiliated with the China Aigd Council; that she was a member

of the Communist Farty although the informant could not furnish definite
proof of that fact,

membership list of the Washington Comittee for Democratic Action, the
National Federation for Constitutional Liberties and the American .
League for Peace and Democracy. Her name was listed as Executive Secretary
of the China Aid Council, BOO Fifth Avenue, New York City,

> It was also reported that Miss MILDRED FRICE was on the

The records of the Political and labor Bail Fund in New
York City reflected that MILDRED PRICE and BHAROID COY, whose address was
given as 1612 K Street, N.W., Washington, D, Ce, Were among those who
bad either deposited funds or had sought the services of the organization
in connection with its Political Prisoners Bail Fund, This organization
- "operated in connection with the League for Mutual Aid, Depositors to
| ( this fund included the Commmist Party, the Young Communist League, the
"* Workers Alliance and other organizaticns and labor wnions,

_ Division ascérteined Ehat In"1942, MIIDRED PRICE was Executive Secretary
of the Chins Aid Council, which group wes combined with the Amsrioan
Comittee for Chinese Orphans, This last group was incorporated on /]D
January 19, 1936 and & certificate of consolidetion with the China Aid b
Council was executed on August 3, 1941, The informant advised that
MIIDRED PRICE indioated the China Aid Council supported various projects
in Chins and represented funds by contribution frem United China Rglief, Inc.

—tantidential Informant ot the New Yorx riera \’7/
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svtimet o She further stated that in October 1941 tzo,ooo.oo wms
% sent to China for medicsl supplies and $10,000,00 for the support of
" “war orphanse In 1939 the Ameriocan Council Cammittee for Chinese War
"Orpbans, Inc. included among 11’.0 officials MIIDRED PRICE as Executive

by the China Aid Council were principally turned over to
‘\'SEN 1n Chungking, China, who is Chairman of the Chineu Defense League.

| secre‘blry i . o W /
' The Bureau files further roflectod that funds °§§1°3§

The Bureau files further reflect that CAROLYN and MARY

74'31(:3. sisters of MILDRED PRICE, resideiat 65 Morton Street, New Yof
CTity, fram June to October 1936, During that period MARY and MILDRED

— PRICE made & trip to Russia and were gone for about thres months., )

The records of the Election Bureau, 400 Broome Street,

> New York City, disclosed that MILIRED PRICE resided at the following
D dddresses from 1936 to 19421

. 1936 = 107 East 10th- Street, Lpartnent 5, New York City;
' 1937 = & West 15th Street, New York City.

1939 = 226 West 25th Btree‘l: New York City;

1940=1542 = 258 West 17th Btreet, New York City.

Investigation developed and verified the fact that
MILDRED FRICE resided st these addresses and that she had in her possession
‘numerous books and pamphlets pertaining to Commmism and that she
associated with people who were ostensibly Commnists.

PN d aentm.‘%rmt li:oﬁolosod %, ved
S ‘ "I! PACYY, » mSthly bulletin of the Indis Leagié of h:oa‘e:-tit :'cii
‘ - ®INDIA QDA a’letter addressed td the un'b.n of thilmeridan Chung
e . In:ti }l ic Relations signed by BARRE BB;‘&;}! Bacre
'Y lettcr fr Joiat Anti=Fascist Rarugoo RISt 0e s from the
Caxmittee for a United Iadbor Farty, New York Coq; % * u,T
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'MILDFED PRICE as having done res j s work:

. for the Commmist Party in the United States for ten years"; that she

p.. .
l‘f ARSI

NTi

N was not only & Communist but an Atheist and had engaged in teaching Ll
these beliefs; that she allegedly was a statistician at the Iaboratory
Research Association, 799 Broadway, New York City; that she was 1D
Intemy_iwmutivo of the Federated Press, which is described

88 being closely comnected with Moscow and the Russian Telegraph
, Agency TASS; that she made at least ten trips during the years 1929 to
H 1941 to France, Russia, Englandand the Scandinavian countries; that
-’ in 1934 and at the end of 1937, she was in England and later went to
; S8pain during the Civil War and that she had been kmown to have been
) active in Cuba, South America, Haiti and the West Indies.

L i -
) On December 17, 1941, ”Msed_ b’L
w that MILDRED FRICE had been described as terpational Agent; that
e &n apartnent ws maintained at West 57th Street mear the Sheffield |V

Farms Campany &s a secret meeting place for members of the Communist
Party and this apartment was maintained by Intourists., MILDRED PRICE
was seen visiting this place.

L]

. M/’ This same souyrce indicated she was & known contact of
- srm;fﬁzmz, mou;%nomr and BIANCHR'0'CONNOR in 1931, JULIA
. .//POINTZ was described as an OGPU Agent and that MIIDRED PRICE had risea——
high in international exchange plans.

The same source indicated that the Executive/Committee
of the Communist International had been able to secure Unitfed Press
credentials through JOHW AK, & close associate of ESSLER,
MILDRED PRICE and 1A C De It was also reported that X
PRICE associated with ALEXAND CHTENBERG, S PING, A. A7(HELLER,
WILLIAM Z. FOSTER and WALTER » 8ctive leaders in the Coomunist
novement, . )

e .. A highly confidential source advised that MILDRED PRICE ™
'gfi‘j - ,was involved in the Spanish Revolutione Information was received on
e " January 22, 1942 that MILDRED FRICE was involved in & Russian cairier
R -#et up in the United S8tates. The informant stated "There seems to be

~ @n unusual interest in MILDRED PRICE. This woman made many trips to
— Burope ‘between 1931 and 1936, also trips to South America, Australia

and the Or{nt.“ SINESER!
| c,gf,“s\ﬁw o
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Jgegal Counsel for the Soviet Consul in New York City, contacted BRACE
7 ICE)at her residence 339 East 16th Street, New York City, on

 4n sapplications for, visAg for. sn.vﬁ
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An anonymous source stated on February 4, 1942 tQQ rw
‘the summer of 1939 & meeting was held in Switzerland and attended by some
60 individuals from various parts of the world to stimulate )
International Press Correspondents Oprganization that COMBRAD, ORSKI,
who is now in charge of the "DAILY WORKER" Office in Chicago, was on the
continent at that time. The informant desocribed COMRORSEI as formerly
in charge of Commonwealth College, Mena, Arkansas and that he is a
Lieutenant of MILDRED FRICE.

one MILDRED FRICE is known as an ac rty worker and has

worked in South Americe, British West Indies, Cube, Spain, Prance and is Wnb

now in England,

dvised on October 8, 1941 that .L’-
JO and WALTER CARMEN warse active as couriers
‘bet‘uoon the United States and Russia for a b’]b
aumber of years. CARMEN was in the American Section of the International

. League of the Communist s EeCeCoel. CARVEN associated himgelf in -the
United States with HAR CONNQR, MIIDRED PRICE and BAROLD BROWN, who

were desoribed as agents for Russia in various parts of of the countrye.

m -
CH 5-5081 {ssued to MILDRED CE of] 244 Bighth Avenue, New York City.
ROSENBAUM was identified as/an assoqiate of Soviet Espionage Agents and
investigation disclosed t he was jpersontlly engaged in espionage
activities in their behalf, Ee was {formerly a captain in the United
States Army and was_honorably discharged thorefru May 11, 1544, .

1stod ag & reference
]‘M“I‘ 2180

Xnown as CATHERINE/} sxz‘n*m m}j
A confidential informint advised tha@
CE

In 1843 1944 EIIIJ ,ﬁICE wos

v
3»“

8ep er 12, 1945, RECHT told GRANICH that he had & friend in \/
‘}‘:—A: - “.;:‘. :

office, who had letters for her fram MADAM SUN YAT SEN; that

22 ¢
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'~ friend was FREDERI OUGIAS, who had just returned from China ; _
" the letters for GRACE GRANICH from- MADAX SUN YAT SEN were tddro
the name of MIIDRED FRICE and that he had mailed the letters to her

resid:nce. (u)

It is to be noted hat GRACE GRANICH was reported to be

engaged as a Soviet Agent. OUGIAS in 1928 visited Germany,
Holland, London, Paris and contacted KOUMANING in Amsterdam; Rotterdam
and London, which were closely associated with the Workers International
Relief. DOUGIAS wrote for the "DAILY WOREER" and made & trip to
Russia about 1938 as a member of the rank and file delegation. He is a

) L close acquaintance of LEARLES RECHT. - . '

\ i

, o eau files further reflect that MILDRED FRICE wrote a
,  letter to AGNE LEY on December 20, 1944 and stated, "And
( good news is that I have a way to send the cultural funds. A friend
dHMWHTSHisW% His wife
was in today and she said she ocould send the money to and get
him to turn it over to MADAM SUN YAT SEN. I'll send it to Mrs.
- DOUGIAS in Boston, who will wn send it to FRED by Money Order.

Mrs, DOUGIAS is okay." )
~ ;. On March 23, 1945, & confidential informant advised that
PHIL/JAFFE contacted Miss FRICE of the China Aid Councile FRICE advised
v JAFFE that she and AGNES SMEDLEY had had breakfast with & man from

MIT, a biochemist, who has been working with the FEA. Miss FRICE
stated that he told her a lot of things about our government's attitude
toward China and that when WALIACE came back WALIACE had talked to him
about it and WALIACE had no hope for China except for Commmist areas.

~ On April 16 the sams informant advised that JAFFE and
Ye Yo HSU of the Institute of Pacific Relations discussed MILDRED PRICE.

: L~ . onApril 21, 1945, Confidential Informant advised that
mnc JAFFE contacted PHIL JAFFE and JAFFE stated he was asking MILDRED
PRICE and SEVAS to join them at dinner the following evening.

- The sames sourcé advised om April 2%, 1945 that MILDRED FRICE contacted
. / JAFFE and they discussed Mre ALLEN of the ALLEN-KEEMAN ASSOCIATES,

7 119 West 57th Street, JAFFE stated that they were very good liberals.
MIID: then stated that MADAM SUN wanted & Sulpha Kit and vaccines
and LDRED wanted to know how to arrange for them. She stated that
it FAIRBANK suggested she try JACK? 'ICE and ask him if GENERAL
STILUI’E.ILJould give her any advice. She indicated she had written to
SERVICE but had not received an answer, She also stated that WILMA
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_ 0SS would give her advice. JAFFE stated that MICHAEL LEE would be of
"m0 walue but JACK SERVICE would be & good man to give her the information -

desired., Mrs, PRICE then atated that Mrse CARTER told her that she Imew
MAJOR LITTLE and that he used to be with the Institute for Pacific -
Relations. JAFFE consluded by stating that knew MICHAEL LEE quite
woll &nd that he was a good friend of ALVIN BARBER and HILDA/KUSTERN.

On the same date the same source advised that JAFFE
contacted MILDRED PRICE of the China Aid Council and informed her he

s ICE that night and he would contast her later
sbout the subject they had previocusly discussed. '

tho same informant advised that MIIDRED
PRICE discussed with PHIL JAFFE an invitation for YN and his
wife for dinner, It was indicated that they would meet at the hame of
STANLEY ISAACS, 14 Bast 96th Street, New York City.

A highly confidential informant advised that THQGMA ISSON,
a contact of PHIL JAFFE, had in his possession & typewritten 1ist
entitled, "Regular Members of the Commmist Party" and that the name of
MIIDRED PRICE was listed thereon.

—
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The following information pertinent to HAROLD RUSSELL COY was
obtained from & review of the Buresu's files and was forwarded to tlié New York
Field Division by letter dated December 20, 1945,

_Background

Records of Selective Service Board No. 18, 1133 Broadway, New York
City, reflect that HAROLD COY, 258 West 17th Street, is registered with that
Board, Order No. 10358, On May 19, 1942, COY completed his Selective Service
questionnasire and it was therein disclosed by him thet he was born September 24,
1902 at LaHabra, California; that he married MILDRED PRICE on December 21,
1929, at Chicago, Illinois. HAROID COY informed that he attended the University
of Arizona and received a B.A. Degree from that school; that for a period of
twelve weeks one summer, not specified, he attended Arizona University and
did graduate work in Economics and Spanish there, In addition, it was stated
that COY attended the American University at Washington, D.C., and took &
course in Economics in the evening schools COY listed his occupation as that
of publicity director, newspaper editor and writer, and administrative officer,

"who supervised committee activities from 1929 to 1941. COY stated that during

the past two years he has worked in New York and New Jersey; that from 1941
to March, 1942, he was employed as a director of field activities for the
Russian Wer Relief, Inc., 535 Fifth Avenue, New York City, and added that for
the past two and one-half years "I have been employed by various non-profit
phllanthropic agencies, usually as publicity director.™

As of the date on which the questionnaire was executed, May 19,
1942, COY was unemployede A subsequent notation appearing in the Selective
Service file, dated August 3, 1942, reflects that HAROLD COY was employed by
the New York ®Daily News" as & radio broadcast writer. :

4 By a letter dated June 14, 1943, COY stated that his work with
the New York *Daily News" was that of an assistant executive in a department
wihich produced twenty-four radio news summaries daily., He explained that his
duties concerned operations, personnel, editing and copywriting.

With respect to his immediate family, HAROID COY indicated on
¥ay 19, 1942, his niece FRAN DLER was living with him and attending
Barnard College, Columbia University, New York City. COY stated that CHANDLER
was entirely dependent upon hime On & subsequent datr in June of 1943, COY
informed his Selective Service Board that FRANCES CHA . .ER was no longer clas-
sified by him as a dependent and was employed training for war work with the
CURTISS WRIGHT AERONAUTICAL CORPORATION. It will be noted that HAROLD COY v\\\“ '\
indicated that he was the omner of a house at Tucson, Arizon N E \

K ':‘? 8Dd it \‘\’ “
r 25 Ui
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further noted that in his questionnaire, COY informed that he and his wife,
MILDRED PRICE C0Y, had no children.

With particular reference to the statement of Harold Coy that
he and his wife had no children, atteantion is directed to the testimony of
XILDRED PRICE COY on February 16, 1935, before a Joint Investigating Committee
of the Fiftieth General Assembly of the State of Arkansas, wherein she advised

that she was married to HAROID COY and that they had one child, a boy then
two and one-half years olde ,

Association with Commonwealth College

Among the exhibits pertaining to Commomrealth College, Mensa,
Arkansas, which were introduced before the Joint Investigating Committee of
the Fiftieth General Assembly for the State of Arkansas in 1935, was an un—
sizned and undated memorandum regarding the organization of the college. The
memorandom contained a list of the officials and faculty of the college in
the year 1926 and included therein was the name of HAROLD PUSSELL COY as a
member of the faculty teaching English and Labor Journalisme.

A prospectus of Commonwsalth College, dated September 15, 1932,
introduced before the Investigating Committee for the State of Arkansas,
reflected that HAROLD COY, a graduate of the University of Arizona in the
year 1924, a newspaperman and labor research director, was a member of the
faculty of the college teaching Imperialism and World History.

The April 1, 1932 issue of the Commonwealth College “Fortnightly"
reflects that a delegation from Commonwealth College headed by LUCIAN KOCH,
Director of the College, and including HAROLD COY, then a teacher of Current
History, S EERG, GRULION and ISAAGXGREENEBERG, students at the
college, went to Harlan County, Kentucky, with food i‘or the striking miners

-there and a copy 6f the Bill of Rights for the sheriff of Harlan Countye. The

~ article relates that the delegation held protest meetings and made stump
“speeches en route to Harlan County. ‘

According to the April 15, 1932, issue of the "Fortnightly", &
delegation which included HAROLD COY was reported to have been beaten by
thugs in Harlan County and turned over to a mobe The publication reported
that the delegation was ordered wt of Pineville, Kentucky, and was taken
to approximately fifty feet of v.. Virginia State lLine where they were beaten

and ordered across the border. o
C e o oNRENTY .




JPG KW

cos’ SHNY 6514603 . - .

K]

BT " ISAAC G " Leptioned above, is presently an active“Communist
) j : Party member e State of Michigan. } v

| ' IEO SERGEIEVI GRULiOIT was as of ,19“, the .American represén-
tative for Russian War Relief Moscow, U.S.S.R. During the period from

1933 to 1941, GRULIOW was connected with the Moscow ®*Daily News® in the
U.SOSCR. '

A copy of the Commonwealth College *Fortnightly® issue of
August 15, 1932, contained an article "Why Don't We Talk American?® which
. article purportedly was written by Harold Coy, instructor at the College,
. The theme of the article was an appeal to"the radicals"® to talk in a language
which is understood by the American peoples The conclusion of the article
as expressed by COY was to the effect that "We who want a new social order
rather than merely a new income tax scheme are so much poorer than he (Huey Po
B ~ Long) in our talent for putting our message across.®

On October 1, 1932, the Commonwealth College "Fortnightly"
carried a news item reporting that_HAROLD COY was.leaving the College during
the fall quarter of that year. HAROLD COY was indicated to be a teacher of

Current Events and it was stated that MILDRED PRICE, his wife, and CHRISTOPHER,
his small son, would be in attendance at the College after Octobere The
article related that COY was going to work for the Comnunity Fund of St. louis

( ~ wgt a job similar to the one he held before he came to Commonwealth & year
8g0." : . : ' . . :

The Commonwealth College "Fortnightly" issue of December 1,
1932, contained what purported to be & "labor skit" entitled mArisen from the
Ranks or From Office Boy to President®™. The skit was written by HAROLD COY.
It was indicated that the skit was first written in 1923 end had been produced
pany times for various groups all over the United States,

y ~ The Commonwealth College ®*TFortnightly" issue of May 1, 1933, -
B . contained sn article entitled *Commonwealth's First Ten years: Appraisal®
. by HAROLD COYs 1In this article, COY makes frequent reference to the College
" g8 an institution ¥hospitable to liberal and radical ideas." He spoke of the
Gl * " graduates and students of the College as hoping that they would act as a
C unifying force in the militant labor movement.

According to the testimony of MILDRED PRICE COY before the In-
vestigating Committee for the State of Arkansas, referred to above, she stated
that she, and indicated her husband as well, had come to Commonwealth Ctillege‘,

U
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" 4n the fall of 1931, and were as of the fime she bestified, Feb

2
1935, s till affilisted with the Colleges XILDRED PRICE COY added that during
1934, she and her husband had gone to Spain, and said, "You see, we go away
some months out of each year."

A highly confidential informant advised that MILDRED PRICE during
1942 had in her possession a card from the St. ILouls Public Library, Card No.
E-912, which expired March 25, 1933 Tinis card was in the name of HARQID ___
te Charles Hotel, 1709 Carr Street, St. louis, Missouri, The same in-

~ formant also advised that MIIDRED PRICE had a receipt for the payment of &

premium to the AETNA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY dated June 15, 1935, in the namse
of HAROID COY of Commonwealth College.

The National Republic Magazine issue of August, 1938, contained
the membership of the National Advisory Committee of Commonwealth College
including the name of HAROLD COY.

A report of CLAUNE WILLIAMS,. Director of the Commonw#alth Colleze
Association, dated February 25, 1939, indicated that HAROID COY served-on the
National Advisory Board of the College at that time,

. ' . A highly confidential source furnished to Agents of the Little

"Rock Field Division, the names and addresses of students, teachers, campers,

maintenance workers, visitors and friends of the college, which index file
was maintained by the college. Included was the name of HAROLD COY and that
of MILDRED PRICE, 226 West 25th Street, New York City. The same index file
listed the following former addresses for HAROLD COY: Apartuent 44, 82
Horatio; Apartment 5W, 107 East Tenth Street; 3 West Fifteenth Street; and
Federated Press, 30 Irving Place, all of New York City, and the address, -
1612 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. There were notations on the index
file possibly reflecting attendance at the College, which were 4 - 26,

1- 32 Fall of 1935 and 1934

gsociation with the Federated Press

A confidential informant of the New York Office advised on
September 17, 1937, that HAROLD COY, who was in the New York FEDERATED PRESS
Office, and sppeared to informant as the one who directed the policies of the
FEDERATED PRESS, COY seemed to be & Communist Party member, although the in-
formant had no factual basis for this statement.

Copies of the FEDERATED PRESS fram January 17, 1937, to April 21,
1938, were examined, and it was noted that HAROLD £0Y was one of ‘the writers

contributing articles to this publication. - F TR
hd ! A
<8 C,Ol:m AL
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Lccording to & release put out by the Federated Press cule
tural Bureau, 416 North Franklin Street, St. Paul, Minnesota, under date of
January 22, 1938, HAROLD COY was the Eastern Bureau manager of the Federated
Press at 30 Irving Place, New York, New Yorke The release referred to,

reflected that COY was sending out literature in an effort to organize the
farmerse

In an article appearing in the Federated Press for February 7,
1938, there was contained information pertaining to the Nineteenth Annual
Meeting of the publication at Chicago, Illinois. The article stated that
the work of HAROLD COY, the Eastern Bureau manager, was commended at the
annual meeting.

Through the services of & highly confidential seurce, certain

materiald prepzred and maintained by the Federated Press in New York City,

was made available including a memorandum prepzred by Dr. CARL HAESSIER,  _
dated April 4, 1940, Tnis memorandum was a short history of the founding ‘of
the Federated Press and it was noted therein that HAESSIER stated that in
1928, the business office of the Federated Press was moved from Chicago to
New York City with JAR in charge. HAESSLER then stated O'CONNOR
was followed by FRANKT‘% PAIMER, and he in turn by HAROLD COY. It will be
noted that HAESSLER ot i1ndicate when HAROLD COY was in charge of the
business office for the FEIERATED PRESS. .

In an article which originally was alleged to have been printed
by the publication * r and Publisher®, dated August 13, 1938, the author
of the article, JOHN 'HITING, recounted the influence of the FEDERATED
PRESS in the progressivé and labor journals of the cowntry. The article
stated that the FEDERATED PRESS was directed by MARK STONE, who had replaced

*veteran HAROID COY, who resigned to take over the 'editorship' of the
Federal Writers Project",
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Testimony taken before the Dies Commit ei\on November 19th" and

December 6, 1938, reflects that HAROID COY was employed by the Federal
Writers Project and aecording to the testimony of FLORENCE D s COY
was the editor-in-chief of the Federal Writers Project to publish guide books.
It was indicated from her testimony and from the testimony of others, that
the Federal Writers Project had undertaken the task of compiling, writing and
editing information pertaining to the separate states to be used as a tourist
guide book for thet particular state. :

' As referred to above, FLORENCEASHREVE on November 19, 1938,
- testified that she was in charge of publications for the Writers Project
- and that material which she considered to be pPropaganda and agitating for
- class hatréd and struggle, was included in the guide books to be published
— by the Writers Project. She testified that it was her belief thet the objection~
8ble materiel was inserted in the manuscripts after they were approved by
members of the staff of the Writers Project end before the time the Banu—
scripts appeared in galley form for the printere She testified that the
"New Jersey Gulie® was the most flagrant example of this unauthorized editing
and said that the copy for the "New Jersey Guide™ was taken from her office
by ™ir. Coy and kept by him for more than & week 2nd when it Iinally came
A back, it had pages of notations to be inserted and they are in handwriting
and every one of these new notations is inflammatory.®

On November 19, 1938, Mrs, I.OUIS&%QZELL testified before the
Dies Committee and stated that she was employed y the Federal Writers Project
to delete objectionable materisl from the writings to be published by the

. Project. From her testimony, ¥rs. LAZELL stated that the Project had exper-

! ienced considerable difficulty by the insertion of inflammatory remarks in

] connection with the publication of the "New Jersey Guide", Mrs. LAZEIL
testified that the material for the "New Jersey Guide"™ was sent to the printer
by HAROLD COY without first being given to her who .was responsible for delet-
. ~ ing any objectionable materiel. Mrse. LAZELL said it was her opinion that
- HAROLD COY had placed the objectionable insertions in the "New Jersey Guide",

.s? B During the course of her testimony,

A of the Federal Writers Project, h

R not needed and put them in key
in the protection of Mre. AUB

brought in 2 number of people who were

sitions, adding, "Mr. COY feels very safe

he said that Mr. AILSEERG, the Director >
JAMS",

\

An article appearing in the Chicago Herald and Examir - issue
of February 19, 1939, reported the testimony of LOUISE LAZELIL befor. the Dies
Comnittee end credited her with stating that her efforts to edit out inflammatory

- LoD
Cwo C_QNF&{NT\AL
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materisl were defeated :Ln many cases becaus‘e he auper:!.ors added things to

the copyes According newspaper sccount, LAZELL named HAROLD COY,
assistant to HENRY G BERG as responsible for some changes, —

On December 6, 1938, HENRY G. ALSBERG, the National Director

for the Federal Writers Project = WPA, testified before the Dies Committees
AISBERG testified that HAROLD COY was an emplcyee of the Project and read

i for the Committee, the employment history of COY prior to his assignment

P on the Federal Writers Projecte. AILSBERG stated that COY did rewrites &and had
special assignments on the St. louis Star; that he was an assistant general
manager of the Ste. Louls Provident Association; that COY served on the

~. Citizens! Committee on Relief and Employment in St. Louis and was publicity

B director for the Ste. Louis Community Fund. ALSBERG said thet COY was the

. manager of the FEDERATED PRESS, & news service for both of the big labor
organizationse In addition, ALSBSRG testified that COY's writings included
articles and feature stores in ®"Current History", ®%The Survey", ®"The
Family®", "The New York Times", the "Christian Science Monitor™ and the

— "Baltimore Evening Sun",. -

AISBERG commented that he was aware that COY had been in Spain

and stated that he believed that HAROID COI had taught literature at the

> Commonwealth College in Arkansas. )

. A Confidential Informant stated that she was persona.lly acqua.mted

- with CAROLYN and MARY PRICE, sisters of MILDRED PRICE, wife of HAROLD COY,

and that during 1936, HAROLD COY was at that time the editor of the DAILY
WORKER. It will be noted that a spot survey was made of the issuss of the
DAILY WORKER covering the years 1934, 1935, 1936 and 1937, and it was observed
that there was no listing of HARCID COY on the editorial staff,

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New Iork in a re-
&t dated July 2, 1941, reveal that HAROLD COY, residing with his nfe,
4 - JI LDRED PRICE, at 258 West 17th Street, New York City, was a writer and .
; publicity man, andthat for eight weeks beginning in September, 1940, he was
e ‘head of the Publicity Division for the Newark Community Chest, 24 Branford
~ Place, Newark, New Jersey. It was stated that in July of 1941, Mr. COY was
in wWashington where he was believed to be employed.

*on Novem!r 12, 1941, HAROLL Il !!e supe!sor of the qu

national field office of the RUSSIAN WAR RELIEF,

B




Voters! Records . ” : ' | Y‘D

: The records of the Election Bureau for Manhattan contained copies
of the registration of HAROID COY for the year 1936. It was noted that when
COY registered, he gave his address as 1072 Tenth Street, Apartment 5, and
indicated his previous address as 1496 Bell Avenue, Ste Louis, Missouri. 4
siriler registration was located for HAROLD COY in the year 1939, when he
listed his sddress as 226 West 25th Street and his business as 3 West 15th
Street, both in New York Citye In 1940, HAROLD COY registered as affiliated
with the American Labor Party, residing at 258 West 17th Street, New York
Citye Subsequent registrations for the years 1941 end 1942, reflect COY
maintains his affilistion with the American Labor Party and continues to
reside at 258 West 17th Streete ‘ ’ '

Fore Travel
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: Contained among the files maintained in the 'IQO

morgue, is a copy of that newspaper’'dated October 19, 1934, in whi
stated that HAROID COY in the September issue of ®Current History" disc
the question'®"Will Gil Rebles Rule Spain?®

an American observer in Spain.

GENERAL ACTIVITIES

=i

It was pointed out that COY

As reflected in the report of Agent Jacob Spolansky, March 3,
1923, Chicago, I1linois, which report was 8 survey of the activities of the -
Young Workers! league of America, HAROLD COY was listed as the organizer of
the Young Workers League in San Francisco, California,

On December 16, 1923, the various branches of the Young Workers
league in San Francisco and Oskland, California, with the support of the
general membership of various Communist groups in the area, produced & play
for the benefit of the Comrunist local paper "San Francisco Lsbor Unity" at
the San Francisco Turn Verein Halle. Included in the cast of characters for
the play was the name of HAROID CQY, This information appears to have been
obtained by Special Agent D.F. Costello from & copy of the published program

for the playe

In September, 1927,
University of Chicago, Chicago, Illino

of Arts Degrees Professor WILLIAM F. OGB
Sociology at the University of Chicago, in
Chicago Field Division, observed that HAROLD
PRICE, was ®considered a lij}tle radical

PRICE COY matriculated at the
where she was a candiate for a Master
s Chairman of the Department of
nterview with Agents of the

Literature of the League for Mutusl Aid furnished Agents of the
New York Office by a confidential source reflects that on August 16, 1936,

HAROLD COY was a candidate for membership on the Executive Committee of the
league for Mutual Aide The literature of the league described HAROID COY as
being a labor Journalist, Eastern Bureau Manager, Federated Press and a former
instructor at Commonwealth College. It stated that in 1935, HAROLD COY
helped organize.the "Social Workers Union" in St. Louis, Missouri.

A Confidential Informant furnished Agents of the Chicago Field

Tivision with coples of the literature distributed by the League for Mutual
i during the year 1937. It is noted that the name of HAROID COY appeared
thereon as a member of the Executive Committee of the lLeague for Mutual Aid,

N L.

| S

———
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" In 1941, literature of e ‘Teague for ¥utual Aid disclosed that

HAROID COY was_a member of the National Advisory Committee of the Ieague.

o :

. THE,.'SLEAGUE FOR MUTUAL AID, according to the literature published
by it, was first organized in January, 1920, for the purpose of "bringing
together radicals and liberals of all shedes of opinion for a mutual help-
fulness®, It is stated that the reasons for such an organization were that
an agitator ®unfits himself for a place in & capitalist society with a few
years of activity in the radical movement « o o and the politicel prisoner,

radical agitator or worker are potential derelicts unless they band together
for self-protection.® : :

According to a highly confidential source, MILDRED PRICE and
BAROLD COY, 1612 K Street, N.N., Washington, D.C. were either depositors or
sought the services of the Political and Labor Bail Thi
in connection with the leazue for Mutual Al

, Ra)y
An examination of the table of contents of the publication '
uSoviet Russia Today" disclosed that in February, 1937 issue of the publice~
tion on Page 16, there was an article "Negotiation in the Soviet Union”®
which article was written by HAROLD COY.

A Confidential Source in the New York Field Division furnished
the nationsl membership of UE OF AMERICAN WRITERS in December, 1941.
On the wmembership list of this Isague was the name of HAROLD COY, 258 West
17th Street, New York City.

In en article appearing in the FEIERATED PRESS issue of January 20,

.1938, was a'n asnnowncement that a course in journelism and publicity, which
- . was designed to be of technical assistance to trade unionists, was offered

by the WRITERS! SCHOOL OF THE LEAGUE OF AMERICAN WRITERS, 381 Fourth Avenue,
New York City. HAROID COY of the FEDERATED PRESS, Eastern Bureau manager,.
was described as the instructor of the course,

The pamphlet »friters Teach Writing" published by the League
of American Writers in 1940, states that the school conducted by the League
since its beginning in 1940, has had among its teachers and lecturers, HAROLD

Cox. .
Foag e L
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. “In the publication, "Writers Take Sides" published by the Yeague

of American Writers in 1938, which publication was the report of a poll of
writers in the United States on the question of the Spanish Revolution,
_HAROLD COY was listed as one who signified his loyalty to the "legal Spanish
—government”e

mﬁsed the New York Field Division on
December 11, , that HAROLD COY, 258 West 17th Street, New York City, was

a teacher at the "Norkers School® and according to the informant, HAROID COY

was described as a member of the Communist Partye VV

p©
CONTACTS AND ASSOCIATES

MAUPICK%(OWE, executive assistant to the chief of the Federal
Writers Project, WPA, during 1941, informed that HAROLD COY, who at one time
was editor-in-ghief at the Federal Writers Project, was an associate of
JERHE GERLAWDG WANGIONE., The informant stated that HAROLD COY was, brought. to
¥ashington from New York City by MANGIONE and introduced to HENRYJALSEERG,
the director of the Federal Writers Projects According to this source, COY
had pronounced views regarding social injustice, which at the time were in
atcordence with the views commonly expressed by those who possessed Communist
sympathies, MAURICE HOWE said that after COY left the employ of the WPA,

he went to New York City where he published & magazine known as ®Equality”.

v\

MANGIONE was born March 20, 1577 at Rochester, New Yorke During

" the yesar 1954 he was reported to be associzted with one TRACHTENEERG, &
member of the Central Committee of the Communist Party. MANGIONE was employed

by the Federal Writers Project from 1937 to 1939, end on July 15, 1940, was
employed B3 &n:information .specigiigt-by the Alien Registration Division of
the Tmmigration and Naturalization Servicee Information received indicates
that MANGIONE was connected with the "Labor Defender®, the publication of the
International Labor Defenses MANGIONE, who is now the assistant commissioner
in charge of public relations, Central Office, Dmmigration and Naturalization
Service, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, was during 1941 the subject of an exten—
sive Hatch Act investigation by the Bureau.

V4 xﬂ@N F\’ﬁg.CEc“*lTU‘--\‘-
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lx‘dum that_Mrs. IOUISE
IAZELL in testifying before the Dies Committee in 1938, indicated a close

 CONFIDENTIAL
It will be noted elsewhere in éus me 3

relationship between HAROID COY and AUBREY WILLIAMS.

An article sppearing in the "Hunterdon Republican,"™ published at
Hunterdon, New Jersey, under date of February 15, 1945, captioned ¥AUBPEY
WILLIAMS Has Iong Record as Red Fellow Traveler,® makes reference to HAROLD
COY. The article states that the most flagrant of WILLIAMS' appointments
of Communists to Government positions was that of HAROID COY, who, according
to the article, began his Communist career as an organizer-of the Young
Workers League in San Francisco, California, The article states that WILLIAMS >
placed COY in full char £ _the editorial work of the Feder ters Project
of the WPA and ad?‘“ﬁafe;zs'\a?esuﬁ', of the exposure of Comm%n%b’&omnation
of the Writers Project in which WILLIAMS' appointee, COY, was the leading
figure, Congress abolished project.”

AUBREY WI WILLIAMS of 5107 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington,
Virginis, was born August 23, 1890, at Springfield, Alabamse In 1933, he was
appointed a field represent.ative of the Federal Emergency Relief Administra-
tion and was appointed assistant administrator, FERA, and Civil Works
Administration from 1933 until in 1935, he was appointed assistant Works
Project Administrator and became executive director of the National Youth
Administrstion in the same year, in which capacity he continued until 1943,
WILLIAMS was the subject of a Hatch Act investigation conducted by the Bureau
in 1942

In January, 1939, GEORGE O*ERSHING was arrested at Oklahoma
City while representing the Medical Bureau and North American Committee to
aid Spanish Democracy. At the time of his arrest, he had in his possession
a list of the names of persons in various sections of the United States whom
he was supposed to contacts A copy of this list of names was furnished to
the Bureau by the Oklahoma City Police Departiente Included on the list was
»_the pame of HAROID COY, Federated Press, 30 Irving Place, New York City.
It will be noted that PERSHING was in Oklahoma City with the avowed intention

o .of organizing groups for the aid of the Spanish Ioyalists.
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president of the United Cannery, Agric al, Packing and A1l orkers,

CI0, and his office is located at 1505 Race Street, Philadslphia, Pennsylvania.
HENDERSON has been named in the Dies Committee Records as a member of the
Communist Party end admittedly was at one time secretary of the American

league against War and Fascism. He is reported to be & close contact of
EART*SROTDER, and it is known that in the Philadelphis area, he was in frequent

contact with ¥nown Communist Party functlonariese Q" )
A Confidential Source advised that EUG // AVID, also known &s
DA GIESTEIN of 3827 North Freemont Street, Chicago, Illinois during May

of 1944, visited BAROLD and MILDRED COY of 420 West 118th Street, New York
City.

A letter was received from MILDRED COY in which she stated
HAROLD has given up writing THE VOICE and is now studying in the Mexican v QJ l

Political Association, District No. 8, in Chicago, Illinoise. In November,
1944, he acted as associate editor of the DAILY VORKER in the Chicago, % :

area and in 1932 was associated with Commonwealth College in Mena, Arkansas

A highly confidential source advised that GRACE GRANICH hed inm
her possession in 1945 two envelopes, one bearing the typewritten address’
MTLTRED and HAROLD COY, 420 118th Street, New York City and return address
of R, EROWN, Caixa Postal 25, Santarem, Para, Brazile The other envelope
was addressed to Mrse GRACE GRANICH, 207 Fourth Avenue, Room 902, New York
Citye It was marked "Personal" and bore the return address Noe. 33, 420 West
118th Street, New York 27, which is the address of HAROID and MILDRED COY.

This same source furnished a copy of & lgtter dated March 14,/ |

1944, received in the above mentioned ‘envelope from RABROWN which was ad- -

dressed WDesarest Millie and Harold" and gave an account of the writer's

experiences in the Amazon region of Brazile During the course of the letter
the writer states:

#Now the State Department is being reorganized, we have an idea maybe
we could do useful Government work in some of the countries we know &0

well « o » If you zse MANNY or GRACE, r ‘haps they know something about
it."

The writer identified herself in the letter .as a writer of
juvenile books, one of which was called "Two Children and Their Jungle Zoo"

atUial
i
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published by LIPPINCOTT. The writerts husband, BOB, was indicated to have
written the book entitled: “Amazing Amazon".

yor—y
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' 1SN, 16

5. she following inwestigative activity concerning Mrs. RAY EIS

‘ HRH$RMJ-1 ‘ |

West 16th Street, New York, New York, during the period from February 1to

FPetruary 12, 1946, inclusive, is reported by Specisl Agent Howard Robert Hawldns;

frm 0 , with the return address of 235 East 11th Street, New York City,
poe anuary 31, 1946. %A) _

Mﬂ@) b\}/\v

On February 1, 1946 an incoming gall was reparied at 6350 peme,
between RAY ELSON and her husband, JOSEE ONe PRAY informed JCE that she
was at the office, stating she would be detained, but wald call him back prior

to her departure. ‘M‘l) .
At 7320 p on the same date RAY again spoks to JOE, and asked him

to meet her at the Little Shrimp Restaurant, 23rd Street near Sewenth Avenus, at

ﬁ au cover maintained on BAY ELSON's residence has reflected mail

7350 pema §/(Q4) .
, On Fébruary 2, 1946 at 10110 aems, BILL spoke to RAY ELSON.

RAY informed BILLIE she had remained at the office il 7:15 pems the previous
evening. They discussed the work of the Kational Federation of Constitutipmal
Liberties, where BILLIE HARDY is presently employed. BILLIE stated she found the
work at the Federation excitingly stimulating, BILLIE asked RAY to endeavor to

obtain tickets for some isglosed purpose, and it was agreed they would use the
tickets after dinnere Q) | |

At 11:50 aems 2 person known as LOUISE, believed to be LWISE’(;!HATZ, spoke
40 RAY, and informed her that she and BILL would not be over to RAY's sfestivities®
on this evening, because BILL wasn't feeling wells During this conversation a person
Ly the name of STELIA was also mentioned. This is believed $o be STELLA\EURLEY,
who resides with LOUISE SCHATZ at 17 West 70th Streete

. On the sane date at 43105 pex., 8 person who identified himself as BERT
(phonetic), spoke to RAY. BERT stated he just arrived in New York, and informed

" _RAY that he was starting school at Columbia on February 4th, and would study
. architecture,

- 4345 pele on this date, but that BERT should ¢ the EISON apartment after 4345.

RAY $informed BERT she had something very important to do until about
RAY stated JOE would be home at this time. )

i FPebruary 3, 4 and 5, 1946 no astivity was reported bXth.!_‘:_ldential

= S CONHE%NMLT&E?@
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o On FPetruary 6, 1946 incoming, unanswered calls were reported at

10300 aeme and 6330 peme U )

At 10315 peme 8 pérson known as BERT spoke to RAY ELSONe They \
discussed LOUISE, believed to be_LOUISE SCHATZ, RAY stating she did not talk
t0 LOUISE on this date. It was agreed EERT would call LOUISE himself, RAY
gave BERT the telephone number of LOUISE's home as TR 7-1574, and her office

phone as EL 5-1759 Y o gave to BERT her own office phone number as
MU 466400 MUT -

17 West 70th Street, New York City, The telephone number EL 5-1759 is the
telephone mumber of the Imstitute of Pacific Relations, 1 East 54th Street,
where LOUISE SCHATZ is presently employede The telephone number MU 4=6640 is
that of the National Federation of Constitutional Liberties, 205 East 42nd Street. )~

The telsphone mumber TR 7-1574 is LOUISE SCHATZ! home phone mumber at @ )

On February 7th at 9322 pems, 8 person known as GOLDA (phonetic),
spoke to JOSEPH ELSON. JOSEPH stated he was reading and informed GOLDA that
RAY was attending a meeting on this evening. During the eonversation a person
named FANNIE was mentioned by GOLDA. GOLDA further stated that FANNIE had
informed her that JOSEPH and RAY ELSON were fine, indicating FANNIE had seen
them recentlyes A general discussion was had during this conversation between
GOLDA and JOSEPH ELSON, during which a person by the name of ELSA was mentioned,
and also the poesibility of the ELSONs going to Los Angeles was discussed.
Borever, JOSEPH ELSON informed GOLDA that he did not think they would goe
GOLDA asked JOSEPH ELSON to inform RAY to call, and JOSEPH inquired of GOLDA
ooncerning a person known as SAMMY, who is apparently GOLDA's busbandes GOLDA
stated SAMIY is no longer employed at ROTHMARS,and that he is now employed as
8 salesman in the sale of garage supplies, U\ u)

On February 8, 1946 no activity was reported by this informant.

) On February 9, 1946 at 10140 asm. RAY telephoned the office of the

" National Federation of Constitutional Liberties and spoke to a person known as
_HATTIE (phonetic)s RAY ingquired of HATTIE as to the amount of work that must

be done on this date, and it was agreed RAY would stop by to assist in the
completion of this work. )

At 4340 pem. an incomihg call was reported. However, this call was

not answered, and at 9120 p.m. an going call was attempteds However, this
call was not answered, U\

44}
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“on !'Olruary 10, 19;46 ﬁd actirlty was re‘p rted bythis informant,
. H N - > : . : -

‘ A ,(n February 11, 1946 at 10342 pen. an 6ntgo_ing, unanswered call:
.f/m reported and at 11301 pem. on the same date JOSEPH ELSON spoke to FRANK

JOSEPH inquired about who is FRANE/DUTTO's wife, and stated
hat a person kn JEAN had been at the ELSON's for dinner, He also
mentioned MITC IPCRIN and S SIPORINe JOSEPH stated that with regard

to SUSAN, she may return to Chicagd soons, They discussed in great detail
labor management difficulties, and FRANK's work in comnection with these
mtters as an agent of the Bakers Union, JOSEPH and FRANK further discussed
SUncle Joe's speech®, apparently referring to the recent address by JOSEFH .

/ STALINe They agreed it was wery good, and that they had read it in detail,

Nention was made during the conversation of W
(phonetic), and FRANK stated that the TEINs des 0 see and JOSEPH
ELSON sometime, He added that 3 TEIN is to oelebrate her 44th birthday
on February 22nd, and the EISONs and Os were invited to come to the BERNSTEIN's
home for the ocelebration, JOSEPH stated they would go if the DUTTOs would go,

the BERNSTEINs live at 306 East 171st Street, apparently in the

also spoks to RAY EISON duriné the conversation, during
which RAY informed FRANK that they would not be able to go to the BERNSTEINs on

Febtruary 22nd, because they were going to a formal dance on that datee RAY
‘also informed FRANK that she was presently working at the National Federation
of Constitutional Liberties, preparing a natiogal eonference, which apparently

On Febtruary 1, 1946 at 93130 aems, RAY ELSON left her residencs,
sccompanied by her husbend, JOSEFH ELSONe She prooseded to the office of the
National Federation of Constitutionsl Liberties at 205 East 42nd Strest. She
renained there throughout the day and at 7:50 pem. she joined her msbend at the

. Little Shrimp Restaurant, 226 West 23rd Street, They had dinner at this

" .-Lrestaurant, and at 9130 p.ms they procesded to the corner of 23rd Street and

~' 7th Awenue, where they obtained a downtown bus. They made some purchases at
. the Chelsea Market in the vicinity of their residence, and a few minutes later
oentered their residence, They were at home for the remainder of the evening,

On February 2nd RAY ELSON was observed to leave her residence at

11305 aem, She was obeserved shopping in the vicinity of bher residence and
returned home carrying packages, at approximatel 11330 sexme
N \DE‘\“\W \M
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At 12130 pan. she reappeared, acccapanted by her r basband, and

a.gtin went shopping in tho vicinity, situ‘rning home a fow mimutes latere

: . She was not again observed to leave her residence on this date.

At various times throughout the evening she was observed in her apartament

in the eompany of an nnidmbuiod womane

On February 3xd tho was observed in her apertment during the mornings
She was not observed to leave her residence during the day. However, at 9135
peiie she was observed to enter her residence in the ccmpany of her husband
from the direction of Seventh Avenuse At warious times throughont the remsinder
of the evening she was observed in her apartment,

On February I.th lb.e spent the nom:lng at the National hdmtion
of comtitutional Liberties' oﬁ'ioo, arriving there approximately 9:40 aeme

At 12150 pene. she loft the lhticml Federation of Constitutiomal
Liberties® offies. She proceeded to the Shanty Restaurant, 42nd Street and
Second Avenuees She remained there until 1325 p.m., at which time she prooceeded
to the M. He Lawson Store at 45th Street and Lexington Avemue, 8he also
_entered some other stores in the immediate vigcinity, and at 2:05 pem. she boarded
an uptown bus at the corner of 44th Street and lexington Avenus, at which point
it was necessary to discontime the surveillance. She was next observed entering
ber residence, accompanied by her husband, at 10:50 pe.me She was observed in
her apartmsnt tho reuinder of the eveninge

On Febrnu'y 5th RAY ELSON left Her rosidonee at 9:25 aem, and proooedod
by subway to the National Federation of Constitutional Libertiest! office. At
12135 pen. she reappeared, accompanied by a woman believed to be_BILLIE HARIV. .
They had lunch at the Horn & Bardart Restaurant in the vicinity of 42nd Street and

Third Avenue, and &t 1315 pe.n. returned to the National Federation of Constitutional
Liberties! offioces

At 6340pen. she resppeared and proceeded directly to her residence.
8he was not again observed to leave her residence on this datc.

. on !‘obmry 6th she left her residence at 9332 aeme She went choppi.ng
‘4n the vicinity of 16th Street and Seventh Avenue, and from there prosseded to
" ¢he Matiomal City Bank, 27th Street and Sewenth Avenue, where she entered at 9150 aer
She left this bank sapproximately 10:00 aem. and proceeded directly to the
National Federation of Constitutional Liberties! office, 205 East 42nd Street.
She left the office at 6:20 p.m. and proceeded on foot and by subway to the
Maine Seafood Restaurant, 48 West 8th Street. She left this restaurant at 6:15 pen
\PX-
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and went nextdoor to tho; West Eighth ‘Street Playhouse. She remained there until
9340 pele, at which time she returned directly to her residence, arriving
spproximately 10300 peme

On Felruary 7th RAY ELSON left her residence at about 9125 a.m. .
and prooseded to the National Federation of Constitutional Libertiest! office.
She had lunch from 12:35 pem. to 1120 pem. With a person believed to be BILLIE
HARDY o

At 6145 peme she left the office accompanied by EILLIE HAKOY. They

' proceeded to the Little Campus Restaurant, 667 Third Avenue, where they had

dinner. At 7145 pem. they left this restaurant and walked to 29 West 46th
Street, where they entered at 8:00 pems At this address they an inguiry
of the elewator operator. However, they did not go upstairs. /A few minutes
later they left this address and proceeded by subway to 39 Charlton Street,
where they entered at 8:30 pems At this address they were observed in the
front living room with another woman and three unidentified men. At 12130
a.ns on February 8th, RAY, BIILIE and an unidentified man left 39 Charlton
Street, and proceeded by subway to l4th Street, The unidentified man remained
on the platform of the subway. RAY ELSON proceeded north on Seventh Avenue,
spparently in the direction of her residence, and EILLIE proceeded by subway
to 341 West 84th Street, where she entered. The unidentified man mentioned
above is desoribed as follows; ‘

Age 35

Height 61

Weight 180

Complexion Medium

Hair Dark - ourly ’
Dress ‘ Herringbone grey topcoat; neutral hat

“~

. The people that RAY ELSON contacted at 39 Charlton Street are believed
‘ and HIIA C. COLMAN, concerning whom information is set forth belowe
: . On February 8th at 9140 asme RAY left her residence and proceeded to the
National Pederation of Constitutional Iiberties?! office, where she entered at
10:05 a.me She reappeared at 1305 pems, accompanied by a woman believed to be
BILLIE HARDY, and a man believed to be her brother, JERRYe They proceeded to the
News Restaurant on 42nd Street, where they had lunche At 2:10 pems, RAY,

saccor nied by the same two people, left this restaurant and returned to 205

East . ad Street, where RAY and EILLIE entereds RAY's brother proceeded to

<3\ . CONROERTI™
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" "35] Zast 32nd Street, entering the offices of the Naticnal Jewish Welfare
" Board, located on the 4th floor at that addresse - - B :

i

At 6315 pem. RAY left the effice building at 205 East 42nd Street,
and proceeded to her residence, where she entered at 6342 pems At about 7300 peme
she reappeared, sccompanied by her husband, and prooseded to the Sevilla
Restaurant, 82 Charles Street, They remained at this restaurant until 10:30 per.,
at which time they returned to their residence,

On Fetruary Sth, RAY EISON left her residence approximetely 11:00 aems
She prooeeded by subway to Macy!s Department Store, Herald Square, where she

7 remained until approximately 12:10 peme From there she prooceeded to the
Nationel Federation of Constitutional Liberties' office, 205 East 42nd Strest, ’
" .where she entered at 12:25 pe.re She reappeared at 2:40 pem., and proceeded to

ber residence, where she entereds A fow minutes later she reappeared and went
shopping in the vicinity of her residence, She was not again observed to leaws
her residence on this date, However, she was at times observed in her apartment.

On Febtruary 10th, at 12145 pexs, RAY, accompanied by her husband,
left their residence. They proceeded to the Whitney Museum of American Art,
~— 10 West 8th Street, where they entered at spproximately 1300 peme They remained
there until about 2305 peme, after which time they returned to their residences
During the remainder of the day from time to time she was observed in her
> apartment, but at no time was she obeerved to leave her residence.

On February 1lth, RAY ELSON was observed to leave her residence at
9340 aemse She was cbserved to purchase a eopy of the newspaper PN in the
{mmediate vicinity of her residence, and prooeeded by subway to the National
Federation of Constitutional Liberties?! of fice. From 1:l5 peme t0 2:00 peme
she had lunch with BILLYE HARNIV, and.spent the afternoon in the Netiomel Federation
of Constitutional Libertiest offices She again sppeared at 6300 p.r,, and
- proceeded to her residence, making some purchases en route,

p On February 12th RAY EISON was not observed to leave her residence during
> G the daye At 73150 pem. she left her residence, accompanied by her bhusband, and
.. - proceeded by subway to 86th Street and Broadway, and from there walked to 317
o ~ West 84th Street, where they entered at approximately 8115 pems They reappeared
TR “ at 11350 p.m., sccompanied by an unidentified mans They all three walked to
R - Broadway, where they entered an autamobile bearing New York 1946 Liosnse Number

51232, The ELSONs left this sutomobile at 72nd Street and Cemtral Park West,
and prooeeded by subway to their residence,

CORNDENTIA
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Tt bas been ascertained through the New York Bureau of Motor

ethiclos , that the sutcmobile New York 1946 Iicense Number 5Y232 ;
is registered in the name of WILL R , 329 Melbourne Roed, Great Neck,
Jiow Yerke '

317 West 84th Street is the residence of SIMON and sp.vxDKﬂu.Pm,
who are Jmown contacts of RAY and JOSEPH ELSQNe 76 )

T et

—

© on Pebruary 7, 1946 RAY ELSON spent the evening at 39 Charlton Street, ,
New York Citye She was cbserved in the left froot living room at that address b

at that timee Also, on this same date, Confidential Informant mhad u,1
reported that FAY ELSON was attending a mesting At Noms undisdlos®d places %/

Dre A.'%GLR’BD%INO, 41 Charlton Street, sdvised that he is the owne
of the building elooatod at 39 Charlton Street, and that the left frout apartment,
first floor, is occupied by LOUIS and HILA COLMANe This apartment was first
occupied by Mrse COLMAN in June, 1944, at which time she was the wife of SAUL
OCHS. Shortly after SAUL and HILA OCES moved to that apartment they were divorcede
Mrs. OCES, now Mrs, COLMAN, remained in the apartment, and & few months later
married LOUIS COLMAN, with whom she presently resides at that address.

Dr. GARBERINO stated that Mrse CCLMAN has a small child, However, he
could not advise as to which marriage she had this child by, She is believed
to be presently employed, but he could not give any information as to the place
of eaployment. He described Mrs. COLMAN as follows:

Fame HILA C. COIJ‘AN, with .lh’.':
: , Mrs, LouigXSolman, Blla c.‘gochs

Address . 39 Charlton Strast —
- Age . L L. 40 ; :

‘Hedght St1e " .7

Weight = . . 130 :

Bair ' " park - eut short

Complexion Dark

Build' Nedinm

The records of the Credit Buresu of Greater New York, 393 Seventh
Avenue, revealed a report dated May 21, 1945 concerning Mrs. LOUIS COLMAN, formerly
H, Co OCES, 39 Charlton Street, New York Citye This report reflected the following

former addresses, all New York Citys
o S rgRRLITIAL




s :-m&"iisiu

\{r:ﬁ.t'-'-‘
/

\

los

Ty es-uug0n

HRHsRMJ~8

49 Barrow Street R

" N—-

62 Charles Street

238 West 11th Strest
63 East 64th Street
112 East 10th Street
319 Bast 178th Street
311 East 720 Street
161 West 75th Street -

This Credit Bureau report described Mrs. COLMAN as in her late thirties
or early forties, who was married quite recently to LOUIS COLMAN. She had been
previcusly married to and diworced from SAUL PERRJ&\&IB. This had been her ’

(ucond marriage, and she had been previously married to and divorced from LEON _
/~ of Chicago, Illinoise Mrs. COLMAN, as Mrse OCHS, is employed by Reynal
and Hitchcock, Publishers, located at 8 West 4Oth Street, New York City. She
is in charge of their Lnbor Book Club and has been employed there since February 26,
1945

LOUIS COIMAN-is-saployed by the Internstional Iabor Defense, 112 East
19th Street, New York City, and has been identified with this organisation for
the past 15 yearse

The indices of the New York Field Office f
information und name of Mrse HIIA C, C

ed to reflect any

‘ 'l‘hc indices of the New York Office were checked for information concerning
SAUL;\QCHS, with negative results,

The records of this office reflect that LOUIS COLMAN is the A. stant
National Secretary of the International Labor Defense, and a member of the Executive
Comittee of the Council for Pan-American Desmocracye. From investigation of his
activities it was learned that he is constantly in touc with?knm Communists

1 POITEST A
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_ concerning legal and publicity problm.j b( S X
In July, 1944 he resided at 310 East 25th Street, New York City, and
according o the reccrds of Local Board 13, he was born ondhrch 3, 1904 in
Canada, but claims to be presently a United States citisen.'[He listed CAROL
7\[]]!}, who is a key figure in the New York area, as the persci who would always
know his address in connection with Selective Service uttersa el

COLMAN's physical description is as follows:

- ' Name LOUIS C , with aliases: Imis%lemn,
: ,. © LimeyypOleman ,
. Age AN ‘
. : Born () ¥arch 3, 1904
. Birthplace 'cmada
—== : Height . 5t 10= -
Weight 158
Hair Brown
Eyes Blue
_— Complexion Medium
~
-/

-
—
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Re: VICHAEL ENDELMAN, with aliasgCD_[ b Ak L
Michael NiChOlﬂs Delman, Ma_rcel R S &

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent Lawrence
W. Spillane: .

rd
e

Information was received f Bursau indicat '

tmt the follow- -
ing information was obtained throug .

v

The Bureau advised that NMARY A NTPRICE of the DUTPOST SERVICE
3UREAU of the Office of war Information is probably icentical with MARY

| vewcune wOLFE PRICE, & prominent subject of this case.
oar On his application, ENDELMAN listed the following references:
r GERSON C7 YOWNG, attorney, 55 Liberty Street, New York City, and SAIUEL _
: ""MARGOSHES, editor of the Jewish publication "THE DAY", N
“ed Regarding MARY ANN PRICE of the OUTPOST SERVICE BUREAU of the

Office of War Information, it is noted that MARY WOLFE PRICE, a praminent
subject of this case, had been employed by the McGRAW-HILL Publishers on
West 42nd Street, New York City on the editorial staff of BUSINESS WEEK,
from June, 1943 to about January, 1945. In view of this fact, it is not
believed that MARY WOLFE PRICE is identical with MARY AN{ PRICE, inasmuch
RN as the information from the Bureau indicated that she was employed by the
ol Office of War Inférmation on Seéptember 30, 1944.

ca

Information has previously been set out in the report of Special
Agent Harold V. Kennedy at New York City dated December 21, 1945 regarding
o GERSON C. YOUNG and SAMUEL MARGOSHES.

The records at Local Board 120, 2258 Grend Avenue, Bronx, New
York, reveal that SANUEL ARCOSHES, 2277 Andrews Avenue, Bronx, New York,
was born on Cctober 21, 1827, in Pcland; that he is enployed by "THE ZAY",
at 183 EBast Broadway, New York City. LIARGOSHES listed his wife, ROSE,
of the sane address, as the person whe would elways lnow his whereabouts,
i description of SAVUEL LARGOSHZS as obtained from the Selective Service

file is as follows: T
N y b .'
) . \'\_\.\‘. \\\‘; PR
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October 21, 1887, in '/

Date and Place

"of Birth:

g Poland,

Height: , 5110%

Weight: 175 1bs,
. Eyes: Hazel.

Hair: Gray.

Complexion: Ruddy.

A review of the files of the New York Field Divieion reflected
the following information regarding SAMUEL MARGOSHES: . :
T !

Tmﬁx_ H{ER TAG), published in New York, has a circulation of
49,000 on week-days and 58,000 on Saturdays and Sundays. The readers of
this paper are considered the more progressive liberals &mong the Yiddish
speaking Jews. This paper was founded .in 191/ and the present owner,
MORRIS\ WEDNBERG, introduced a vigorous pro-Soviet policy. In keeping
with this policy, & new editor, WILLIAY\EDLIN, was brought in to replace
Dre_SLVIEL MARGOSHES, &-weteran Jewish journalist. MARGOSHES remained
with this paper, writing an English language column, and ventured to
criticize the Soviet Union from time to time.

: These files further reflected that upon interview SAMUEL MARGOSHES,
a friend of SERGEZX KI, advised that SERGEI stated he was & member of
the OeG.P.U. and after his breal with the Party had openly stated that he
had been active in the work on the 0.G.P.U.

An examination of the Univereal Jewish Encyclopedia reflected ~
that SAMUEL MARGOSHES, a Yiddish writer and editor, was born at Josefow,
Galicia, in 1887, He attended & Yeshiva and Gympasium in Burope; that
‘he entered the United States in 1904; that he received a Rabbinical begree
from the Jewish Theological Seminexy of America in New York City in 1910,

- end that he received a Ph.D. 8t Columbia University in 1911, This encyclo-

pedia further reflected that MARGOSHES was the editor of NEIE SHTDAOE in
1906; that he was affiliated with the New York KEHILLAH as Director of its
Text-Book Department for its Educational Division from 1910 to 1917; that
he wes President of the AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GALICIAN & BOUCOVINA JEWS
fram 1917 to 1917, and that he became editor-in-chief of the nTAG" in 1926,

Ny
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The records of local Boa s 455 Central Park West, New
City, revealed that GERSON CLAREN OUNG, 420 Central Park Wesgt, N -
York City was born on April 18, 1885 at London, England. These records
further reflected that he was se -employed 8s an attorney at 55 Liberty
Street, New York City, and EY, 1100 Albermarle Road, Brooklym,
New Iork was listed as the person who would always lcno' his tharoabouts.

- .--..

A description of YOUNG was obtained from the Sele ctive Service '
f£ile which is as follows:

Yo

Date and Flace o

Y . . of Birth: April 18, 1885, at - S

i London, I:‘ngland. - )
Height: 51434 R A
Weights 170 1bs, = i e
Eyess Blue. ' o -
Hair: Gray.
Complexion: . Ruddye —

Bl it R M ._,;;... - .

An examination of the files of the New York Fielu Division re-
vealed that GERSOM_C, YOWNG was on the Board of Directors of the Amm T
COMMITTEE FOR THE SETTLEENT OF JEXS IN BIRO—E[DJAN II‘IC. B -_* T

the signers of a telegram sent to the JEWISH ANTI-FASCIST CQMMITTEE in -

Hoscow, Russia, which telegram dealt mainly with the praise of the Soviet .
Unione.

These files mrther reflected that GERSON C. YOUNG was one of '1 (

The results of the mail cover placed on ENDELIAN bave not re- o
vealed any information of value that has not been previously reporbed
and ENDEIXAN has received very little mail, A

\
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" HEs MICHAEL GREENBERG

.‘. : on Gn'onber l(icha:el bson %f;\lﬂ ‘ T %’_\{"\

.- The ¢ l.lovd.ng inveaﬁgatioh was oonducted by Special Agent - w
Lawrence W. Spillans:

L. ROCKER, superintendent of Station O, United States Post Office,
217 West 18 Street, Hew York City, advised that there was no removal address
for GECENEERG at 7 West 15 Street, New York City.

ALEXANDER GRILIO, letter carrier at Station O, advised that he con-
‘tinues to deliver mail to MICHAEL GREENEERG at 7 West 15 Street, New York
City, which mail consists mainly of circulars and other non—personal maile
GRILLO advised that he hes no personal knowledge regarding MICHAEL GREENEERGe

: __Confidential Inromam- whose identity is known to the
Bureau,’advised that on February 14, 1946, MICHAEL GREENBERG spoke to MICHAEL
GTRAIGHT of the "New Republic", GREENBERG stated he just arrived in New '-;1,
ork City and intended to remain here for about three days, He made a ten— \)
tative luncheon date for tne following day and GREENBERG said he would call m‘y

STRAIGHT agein at noon on the following day to definitely arrange for their
luncheon appointment, u s .

. An inquiry #as conducted at 40 East 49 Street, New York City,
which revealed that MICHAEL STRAIGHT is employed by the #New Republic® and
that he usually goes to lunch at 1300 pms A physical surveillance was con-
ducted by Special Agents Nicholas M, Kaimes and Lawrence W. Spillsne at

40 East 49 Street on February 15, 1946 from 12330 pm to 2:00 pm, but
MICHAEL GREENBERG was not ohserved in this vicinitye.

A review of the files the New York Field Division revealed

that the file entitled *MICHAEL W. TRAIGHT, Internsl Security = R* indicated

STRATGHT had been employed by the State Department as a Division Assistant,
+ Division of European Affairs, from August 27, 1940 to May 21, 1541, This
' f£ile further reflected that STRAIGHT received an invitation to & reception
- &t the Russian Embassy on November 7, 1941 and that he was active in the :
\ . AFRICAN PEACE MOBOLIZATION and in the NORTH AMERICAN SPANISH RELIEF COMMIT-
* TEE, It was further indicated that STRAIGHT enlisted in the Air Forces,
_ .. Enlisted Reserve Corps on November 24, 1942

Mrs. GERTRUTDE REAPELLE, superintendent of the building at 7 west

15 Street, New York City, stated that Mr. and Mrs. MICHAEL GRFENBERG resided
4n the J house at 7 West 15 Street for about three months prior to the middle

L TE
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) "% of Jamuary, 1946e ‘She stated GREENBERG had been frequently neg i
+—=~ these three months that be lived at this address and she believed that

Jamuary 26, 1946 , H. MeDAVIS

stoted that Mrs. EDITR\EPSTEIN had been living with her husband who was S N
stationed in an Army osmpin the South and during that time, the GREENBERG's [
had occupied the EPSTEIN apartmente She advised thst Mr. and Mrs. GREEN-

BERG visited Mrs. EPSTEIN on February 14, 1946 and on February 15 »1946 for

a period of about 15 minutes on each occasione

GREENBERG had been employed in New York City at that time. She further ! 1"72

She indicated that when Mrs, nmmi{ﬁnmsm left 7 West 15
Street, New York City, on February 15, 1946, she advised that her mail should
be forwarded to ber present address at 4884 MacArthur Avenue, N, W., Wesh~-
ington, D. C. Mrs, REAPELLE further advised that Mrs. GREENEERG told her
that MICHAEL GREENBERG is employed by Mr. Byrnes and that he is going to
Tokyo, Japan in the immediate future, ) : /

Confidential Informant Qdﬁaed that on February 15, 1946,
GHEENBERG oalled an unknown indivi —ramed-MURRAY and he also spoke to an -,
unknown person named MARIAN, during which time they had a discussion re-
garding the coatacting of IEO, and GREENBERG mentioned that there were some L)’\~D

very interesting political es regarding JACK, slthough nothing will
probably come of ite u) :

As a reult of ‘a mail cover placed on MICHAEL GREENBERG at 7 West
15 Street, New York City, it is noted that the following return addresses
were obtained from his mail: : . .

DATE " RETURN

January 16, 1946 FOREIGN BECONOMIC ATMINISTRATION
Office of Internal Trade Operation
w“hi.ngton’ Do CO

January 22, 1946 . 405 Spooner Trip Ball /
Madison, Wisconsin

560 West 163 Street e
New York City. '

Treasury Departaent .
0ffice of Internal Revenue l
Baltimore, Maryland

It was further indicated that GREENBERG v ‘qularly recgive
from the ALLIED LABOR NEWS, 1133 Broadway, New York .itye.

s mail
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investigation was conducted by Special Agent Donald

H

¥ .

- On Pebruary 14, 1946, Special Agent G. E. Davis of ths Washington
Field Office telephonically advised Special Agent Meffert W. Xuhrts of this
office that agents in the Washington Field Office obeerved JOSEPH GREGG board
a train, departing from Washington, De Ce 8t 6300 pems, on that day, via the
Pennsylvania Railroades Confidential sources in Washington, D C. advised that
GREGG had previocusly contacted his wife and advised her he was departing for
New York to see his dentist and that if he did not take too long he would be
back on Friday, Febtruary 15, 1946. At that time GREDG asked his wife for the
address of .GREENSTEIN in Maplewood, New Jersey, This is a brother of

JOSEPH GREGG, and at whose home GREGG bas stayed when he bas made a trip to
Newark and New Yorke )

Subsequently, the Newark Field Office advised that JOSEPH GREGG
arrived at Newark, New Jersey on the evening of February 14, 1946, and stayed
at the home of his brother, HARRY GREENSTEIN, 89 Midland Blwl,, Maplewood,
New Jerseys At approximately 10:00 aeme, February 15, 1946, JOSEPH GREGG was
observed by surveilling agents from the Newark Field Office to enter East
53rd Strest, New York, New Yorke This is the office of Dr. ABRAHAN B-WEINSTEIN,
who is a suspect in the instant investigation, Further, on prior vis Xa to
New York City, JCSEPH GRECG has visited the office of Dr. AEBRAHAM B, WEINSTEIN,
20 East 53rd street, New York, New Yorke !

At 10330 aen., February 15, 1946, Special Agents Frank J, Nolan and
John Henry Doyle took over the surveillanoe of JOSERQH GREGG, and he was observed
to leave the building at 20 East 53rd Street at 1310 p.m., and procseded to shop

" in the Times Square area of New York City until 4330 pems, &t which time he boarded

8 Pennsylvania Railroad train and proceeded to Newark, New Jersey, where the
surveillance was turned over to the Newark agents.

i

The only significant contact made by JOSEPH GREGG while in the New York

" 'Field Division on February 15, 1946, was with the office of Dr. ABRAFAN B. WEINSTEIN,

20 Bast 53rd Strest,

The following information was obtained from Local Board 14, 331 Madisen
Avenue, New York, New York,

.. COMERERTIA
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JOSEPH B, GREGG was born in Columbus, Ohio on May 2, 1909, and
" attended Ohio State University in Columbus, Ohio for a period of one and
one-half years, during which period he pursued a course in arts, He listed
his former eaployment as a orter on the Writers Project of the WPA from .
c____5721.936 to 1937, From 1637 to 1939 he was engaged in real estate promotion
and spartasnt renting promotion. No name of employer was listed for this
type of worke From 1939 to 1942 he was employed as Business Manager in charge
of business activities, circvlation, etce., and as Editorial Assistant for
_ "The Hemisphere Corporation®, 15, Nassau Street, New York, New York. Fram 1942
} to 1944 he was esmployed as Assistant Chief of tho Politieal Analysis Section,

United States Covermsnt—(Office of Coordinator of Inter-uerioan Affaira »
Department of Commeree Building, Washington, De Ce '

-7 ~ In this regard, JOSEPH GREGG stated he ®assists in the direction

A of section responsible for reports, analyses, digests and other processes
involved in political and related affairs of the inter-iAmerican field®,

In his Occupational Certificate and Affidavit, sworn to by THMAS
—_— KLECHAK, Director of the Division of Personnel, Executiwe Seotion, Committee
on Draft Deferments, he states, ®JOSEPH GREGG msintains liaison with other
officials in this and other agenciss, in order to render advice upon political
problems and to give information of political developments throughout Latin

‘ America; is directly responsible for the digesting vork done on elippings from
- Iatin American press®, . : : :

He was still nployed, uecording to his Seleetin Service file,
in this cspacity as of May 15, 1945,

This file reflects that tho follwing are the living relatives of
c JOSEPH GREOG3 o

Wife -~ ROSE and two chnnran,—mmu with JOSEPH GREGG at

)
<

luhington, D. Ce )
‘Father — m{, 70 years of age, reaiding in Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia

Brother - MAURICE, also residing in Philadelphis, Pennsylvania
Brother - HARRY, Newark, New Jersey - ’

Jne—

Sister -~ ROGE, Newark, New Jersey
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The following are a 1ist of JOSEPH GREGG's witets réiativoés | .
"rathor - mml;)(ﬂm, london, mtariof | v
Nother - JENNI &¥, Lendon, Ontario

Brother -\E\(&N, london, (ntario

Brother - ARTHR, Londa, Ootario

Brother - JACK, Lendon, Ontarie

Sister - MARY’DIAMOND, Canisto, New York

Sister - HUTH'APPEL, Canisto, New York »
Sister - VIOLASEAW, Alexandria, Wrginis

RCBE mfr{;me, wife of the subject, was employed as a social worker

bty the New York Board of Fducation, New York City, until 1939, at which time she
was forced to retire from her employment because of 111 healthe ‘
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The following is being dictated by Specisl Agents THOM

G. SPENCER and JOSEPH M. KELLY and represents the resulis of conversa-

tions with confidential informant GREGORY for the period February 11,

RE: CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT GREGORY
il

‘ On February 15, 1946 informant advised that in accordance
with instructions earlier given to her by Colonel JOHN H. REINOLDS, she
telephonically communicated with EARL BROWDER at the latterts office on
February 11, 1946 and made an appointment to see him that day. The pur-
pose of this meeting was to extend an invitation to BROWDER and his wife
to be dinner guests at the REINOLDS! apartment on February 18, 1946; the
purpose of this invitation to the BROWDERS was so that REYNOLDS might
secure BROWDER's advice on the subject of & proposed expansion of the

‘Ue So SERVICE & SHIPPING CORP. and also to request BROWDER to do some

errands if his proposec .trip to Russia materialijes. According to the
informant BROWDER gladly accepted this invitation and arrangements were
made for informant to meet him on Fifth Avenue and 43rd Street on Febru-

ary 18, 1946 and accompany him to the REYNOLDS home at 825 Fifth Avenue,
New York Citye.

No other information believed pertinent was developed by
informant on the occasion of this conversation with BROVDER.

During the course of this same interview confidential in-
formant CREGORY made available to the Agents a mimeographed bulletin
entitled, ®APPEAL OF FARL BROWDER TO THE NATIONAL COMMITTEE CePeUsS.ds
against the DECISION OF THE NATIONAL BOARD OF FEBRUARY 5th, 1946 FOR
HIS EXPULSION®. It was noted that the envelope in which this pamphlet
was mailed to the informant bore the return address of W. E. BRANCH,

38 West 9th Street, New York, New York, and was postmarked at the West
43rd Street station. _ :

' Special Agent FREDERICK C. ZINCK, of the New York Field
Division, who is familiar with the activities of WILLTAW BROWDER, ad-
vised that W. Es CH is known to him as one of the aliases used by
WILLIAM BROWDER, brother of EARL BROWDER, and that 38 West 9th Street
is known to him as the present residence of WILLIAM BROWDER. The in-
formant was somewhat mystified by the name and address of the sender
on the envelope but did recall that the telephone for the BROWDER sum—
mer home, near Monroe, New York, was listed under the name of W. Ee
BRANCH, and she said she had always assumed this was a friend of the
family. Also on this occasion informant made available an issue of,

- TR T . ‘..
| e S‘E} o "\:‘ S
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*Distributors Guide" dated February 16, 1946. ‘

With reference to the dinner to be held at the home of
Colonel REYNOLDS, it was suggested to the informant that she attempt
to develop in conversation with BROWDER what assurances, if any, he
has received from Russian authorities that he will be granted a Russian
visa in the event his United States passport is granted. It was also
 requested that she attempt to learn if possible who was underwriting
- the expenses of this proposed trip and further, what the real object
of the trip is. Informant was likewise requested to attemptu to learn
who, if anyone, planned to accompany BROWDER and the anticipated dura-
tion of his stay in Russia. :

On February 19, 1946 informant GREJORY on interview ad-
viged thatv in accordance with the plans made earlier, she had accom—
penied EARL BROWDER to the REYNOLDS apartment on the evening of Feb-
ruary 18, 1946 and that BROWDER had remained there for approximately
two hourse Informant reported that BROWDER was consulted by Colonel
REYNOLDS as to what procedure he should follow with reference to the

etary demands reported hereintefore as having been made by LEN
"4ARRIS and more lately by TED BAYER r some discussion BROWDER
ad

vised REYNOLDS to repay to them the $15,000 originally advanced from
CO'LfUNIST PARTY funds and thereafter to haye no association whatsoever

with theme

With reference to his proposed trip to Russia BROWDER in-
ferred that he has neither sought nor received any assurances or promises
+ from the Russians that a visa will be granted to him in the event he re-
ceives an American passport and added that he supposed a waiting period
of approximately one month would be required for it after he received
his passport. Informant further reported thaty she mentioned that probably
some persons in the United States, like ARTER, of Russian War Re-
lief, could expedite matters for him but BROWDER indicated that he could
expedt no assistance from such sourcess He remarked that his applica-
tion has been pending for five or six weeks and that he has heard noth-
ing from it; he explained to the informant that an interdepartmental
comittes, including an FBI representative, passed on all requesis for
passports and that he supposed the FBI was holding his up. He jokingly

CONTIETN
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remarked that he imagined the FBI thought he had the secret of th
atom bomb in his pocket and further, that he was probably thought

- to be identical with ARTHURMDAMSON, alleged Soviet spy, whose ac-

tivities have been publicized in the "New York Journal American'®.

Informant learned in addition that if BROWDER secures
his passport and necessary visas he plans to go abroad sometime in
March, 1946 and to remain out of the country for a month or so. He
did not indicate directly the exact object of his trip to Russia,
but insinuated that he had g8 definite idea of the person whom he
wanted to see over there. According to the informant BROWDER did

. not even indicate if his trip was in connection with Party affairs

or was on commercial business, but informant is definitely of the
opinion that BROWDER is going mainly to attempt to regain favor
of the imner councils in Moscow.

There was also some discussion between BROWDER and
REINOLDS as to the reason for the former!s expulsion from the Party
and BROWDER placed most of the blame on WILLIAX Z. FOSTER.and indi-
cated that the presaent ruling clique of the Party was too stupid to
realize that the United States was adsptable only to modified Com—
munism, such as BROWDER favored during the ware

REYNOLDS asked BROWDER if the latter would be able to
take care of same matters for him with respect to the Us S. SERVICE
& SHIPPING CORP. while in Moscow and BROWDER enthusiastically replied
that he would be glad to do anything along this line that he could.
It was agreed that there would be a further conference betwean the
two, in the event BROWDER's trip materisliszes.

During the general discussion REYNOLDS asked BROWDER
if he had any Russian contacts in the United States and BROWDER re-
plied that he had no contact with the Russians except where matters
of Party policy were concerned; according to informant he then quick-
ly explained that of course he meant the COMMUNIST PARTY headquarters
in domtown New York Citye It was the informant's opinion, however,
that BROWDER, who was drinking considerably during the evening, probably
was accurate in his first statement when he indicated that he did in
fact have some Russian contact in this country. In the general dis-
cussion which resulted after REYNOLDS asked the reason for BROWDER'S
expulsion from the Party, BROWDER related the following sequence of
events, which is balieved to be of int- ‘est generallys

-2 SNk, CONFREHT
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. He stated it was his opinion that Z+ FOSTER had
made arrangements through GIUSEPP® BERTI and AMBROGI NINI, 1te

Commnists, who for a time were associeted with L'Unita del Populo,

Xfor them through underground sources in Italy to contact JACQUES

DUCLOS, prominent French Communist and that the latter would prepare

a bitter public denunciation of BROWDER, thereby gaining considerable
prestige and possibly overshadowing MAURICWORIZ, another prominent
French Communist. It apparently was BROWDER's idea that DUCLOS could
be influenced to take this action by suggestions that he would become
the most prominent Communist in France, with FOSTER to assume the
position held by EROWDER, and that the two leaders could work in close
harmonys Informant was unable to conclude if this series of events ,
as narrated by BROWDER were strictly a matter of conjecturs with him
or whether they were based at least partly on fact. It would, however,
from the above remarks made by BROWDER, seem to be his opinion that the
DUCLOS attack on him was not Moscow inspired but rather the result of
comiving between DUCLOS and WILLIAM Z. FOSTER.

Informant was also able to learn during the dinner
BROWDER is having 40,000 copies of his "defense® printed and d
generally to CO'LiUNIST PARTY members and further, that HARO -{ITH, who
has been his secretary for some years, recently resigned because he
fcouldnt't stand the pressure any longer". BROWDER told informant that

" insofar as he knew SMITH was unemployed at the present time,

Informant reported in addition that during the evening
there was considerable discussion between REINOLDS and BROWDER as to
the current articles in the press relative to the round-up of alleged
Russian spies in Canada, and that both agreed such newspaper stories
were probably for the purpose of discrediting Russia and that what
action had been taken by the Canadian authorities was undoudbtedly
traceable to the difficulties betwsen Secretary of State BYRNES and

~ Foreign Commissar MOLOTOV at the confergnce of fasign ministers and,

more lately, the dispute between ANDREI'VISHINSKY and ERVEST!BEVINe

It was noted by the informant that when BROWDER was
leaving the REINOLDS apartment, Colonel REINOLDS gave him a sum of
money and a bottle of Scotch Whiskey as a "consultation fee®, osten—
sibly in payment for his advisory services in connection with the
affairs of the Ue Se SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPe It was further re-
ported by the informant that her firm has received no reply to date
to the cable dispatch to INTOURIST, Moscow, with reference to the .. ,:|.:
demand made by AM G for a copy of the contract existing betwqtﬁ‘\;-;“\‘ -~

INTOURIST and UeSe SERVICE & SHIPPING CORP. and also that there Ha

been no further demand from AMTORG in New York City for a copy of
this contracte :q '\-‘.-
; OO 4
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Reference is made to the report of Special Agent mm.m) '

. DOOLEY dated at New York City January 28 in this investigation con=
cerm.ng one "Miss WHITE". Confidential informant GREGORY advised that
she has been recontacted by this Individual who iz in-fact-DORISAFHITE,
a casual acquaintance of the informant's who she met sometime ago, when -
she was on vacation 1n Vermont.

- Special Agent JAMES M. McGRATH d:!.screetly determined that
@ who has previously been referred to, is presently in

Antitrust Division in New York City but expects to resign March 1,
1946 to return to private practice in Chicago.

Witk reference to the Bureau letter dated January , 1946,
in instant matter, requesting that a photograph of ISIDORE GIBBYANEETEIMAN
be secured and displayed to Confidential Informant GFEGORY, it is desired
to point out that this individual is wndoubtedly identical with the N
NEEDEIMAN who telephoned GREGORY from the office of the Amtorg Trading
Company, the details of which are set out in the report of Special Agent
Edward W. Dooley dated February 11, 1946, at New York City. As explained
therein, GREGORY did not know NEEDELMAN by name, and during the numerous
times she was interviewed by agents of this Division she has never
referred to any individual who is at all close to the physical descrip—
tion of NEEIEINAN; it is to be noted that a review of the New York file

* on NEETEIMAN reflects that he is partially paralyzed and goes about with

a great deal of difficulty. A complete description of NEEIELMAN, however,
has been furnished to GREGORY, and she is unable to identify this man as

anyone whom she has ever known or seen., Inasmuch as no photograph of
him is presently available it is not believed possible that GREGORY could
identify him among the persons inwolved in instant case and accordingly
no further action is being taken with respect to NEETEIMAN,.
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- - _ . The follewing matter was dictated by Special Agent 4
NICHOLAS M. KAIMES and covers the period from February 1lst through - ) B

Cmem e ) ;ﬁif;;

.February 4th, 19[.6. U) | ' ) DA e
. ough the services o@ntidsnﬁi_&_l Ihf_or'.;g;’ P
whose identity is known to the Bureau, it was ascertaived that’ "made —b-?«
no eontacts during the above period. A ) S
. ;10

" From SALVATORE BASILE, superintendent of the spartment
house at 290 Empire Boulevard, where KORAL resides, it was ascertained that -
XORAL and his wife were at home during the above period and that they en-
gaged in no activity of note observed by him.
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_ ‘nxe follovi.ng malerial was dictated by Spee:ul Agent lliSQae
Kalmes and covers the period from Fobnury 5 through February 19, 191.6:

NI

7
b
Through tho services ot,nnnﬁdmtial Infoman*. whose 'W.
identity is known to the Bureau, it was ascertained that neither KORAL or G}

his wife made any contacis of importance on February 5, 6, or 7, 1946. ]é \

On February 8, 1946, Mrs. KORAL, in a caversation with
person, gave that unknown person the telephone number of one MURDOCKe
The number given was CI 5~7380, It was ascertained that this numbe
listed to the SEABOARD RATLROAD COMPANY offices in New Iork. (LU

The name of SAM NURDOCK was duckedintheindioee New
Field office and it was found that there was no record for him thore. )

Confidential Infomantqadvised that no contacts were made
by either KORAL or his wife on February 9, 10, 11,-1946, that no contacts

of importance were made on February 12, 1946, u ‘Db’j‘)

From the above informant, it was ascertainfthat KORAL and his wife
were at their oountry place for several days, presumably from Friday night,
February 8, until Tuesday morning, february 12. This information was ob~
tained by the informant who le it through a contact between Mrs.
KORAL and her mothers %tuf) S Lo e

0o February 14, 1946, Confidential Infomantm
that one SAM contacted Mrs. KORAL and advised her that staying at
the Park Central Hotel in Hoom 2065, SAM extended greetings ? and X\P
Mrs., EORAL and asked that they visit him at the hotel. @

As a result of investigation at ths Park Central Hotel, it was as-
certained that Room 2065 is occup, dbyllr.andl(ra. @Horw&no& )
Street, Cnicago, Tllinoise °\ T

- ———— -

tsed that on February 15, 16,
ortance made by either Mr, or Mrs. KORAL.

¢
On February 18, 1946, the informant advised that Mrs, KORAL was \’,,9
contacted by her mother and that the former advised that she was attending \'

a series of lectures. %‘/‘ )

Confidential Infoma.nt
and 17, there were no contacts
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'-.' . On Fo‘m-uary 19, 1946, Info)n.p”___“
“during a oonversation with one RQEE, stated > : : 6t
: &t Town Hall 4n New York. . S e ’ - -
‘ On December 4, 1945, whilé\under surveillance of nts of the
New York office, a man, who was later identified as (EOW&?CIEISHEDER,

was observed in the company in the company of Mr. and Mrs. KORAL. As a -
result of investigation by Special Agent John J. Rooney at lLocal Draft Board
702, Patchogue, New York, the following additional information was obtained
coneerning REICHEIBHEDIER: '

REICHELSHEIMER regi.stered according to the regu.lationa of the
Selective Service and Training Act on April 27, 1942, At that time he re-
sided on Maple Avenus in Port Jefferson and listed as his telsphone number

Port Jefferson 66, He was employed on Main Street, Port Jefferson Station,
New York. '

There is being set out & deseription of REICHELSHEIMER as obtained
from the files of Local Draft Board 702:

o Name GEORGE REICEELSHEIMER -
Fiel Race White ' -
N Sex ‘Male
I . : Borm - Jamary 22, 1897, Brooklyn,
oo : . . . NGI Yo* i

. Height v 5110 '

Weight 160 lbs,

Hair Brown

Eyes Gray

Complexion Dark

Marital Status Married

Wife MARTE REICHELSHEIMER

Occupation A Stationery store operator.

‘\‘rlf;f
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1 RE: FERRUCCIO MARINI with aliases
Nouthaentis) e has contifiued to advise
&s to the activities of MARINI. pelly concerns himself b’),

with the Italian Commmist Weekly “LSUNITA DEL POPOI.O" and frequently b

oonfers with high functionaries of the Cammmigt Party, such as STEVE |7\

TyEISON. ROS TIS, WILLIAM Z. FOSTER, AB GREEN and so forths The — -
activities of MARINI are not significsat to the sbove~entitled case presently

‘and 81) information received from the informant is being repo
the oase files of "L'UNITA DEL POPOLO" and FERRUCCIO MARINI. ! t)
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The following matter was dictated by Special Agent, Nicholas Me o

on Jamuary 31, 1946, ROEERT T.MILIER and kis wife cams to New York

' City and remained until February 6, 1946 During that period, & spot check

surveillance was maintained on them and their contacts set out in the report
of Special Agent Edward W. Dooley dated February 11, 1946 at New York. i

As a result of the search of indices in the New York Field
Division, it was ascertained that CARC " JANEWAY, who had lunch with Mr. and
Mrs. MILIER on February 4, 1946, was telephonically ocontacted by_lOUIS
FISCHER in 1942, FISCHER was born in the United States, lived in Moscow
for 18 years and then return He Was & suspected

INy 1))

The fo:lowing names of MILLER's contacis were also checked

the indices of the New York Field Division:

DANJEDNHOVLAND - Do record; G QA\
AN ROSENER = no record; '/ g
Mrs., WILLIAM HENRZ“WALKER — mo record .
DICR\GHELDON = no reoord.

’

\ILIER and his wife visited mmerous cumeripal fims in the city
of New York, but inasmuch as it is not known whom ,-contaét.ed these
firms, no search of the indices was made of the ' ‘namess Q\

-
]
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.‘Re: " A PRAYDINA with aliss Jar; W

 The following mmug-uon was” conducted by Special Agent Michael
l. O'Rourke from February 4 to Pebruary 19, 1946. QLGA has been on constant
physical surveillance from February 1 to February 19, 1946, Surveilling agonta

are F, J. Nolan, J. BE. Doyls, Joseph c. Walsh and Howard C. Klebe,

PRAVDINA spends most of ber time during the course of the day shopping
and attending the movies. The details of specific days on which OLGA did any-
thing that was pertinent to this investigation will be set out.

FEBRUARY ‘7. 1946s CLGA PRAVDINA and two children left 125 Riverside
Driva at 10345 A.M., walked to Broadway and 92nd Street ani returned to 125
Riverside Drive, entering at 11145 A.M.

At 1345 P.M, COLGA left her reaidenoe at 125 Riverside mﬂ.n, nlbed
to 85th Street and Broadway where she descended the stairs to the 7th Avenue
subway, rode the subway to 59th Street where she left t he train, walked north
on the 59th Street platform to the end, reversed her path, walked to the south
end and proceeded via the underground passage to the 8th Avenue subway. OLGA
on arrival at 8th Awonue subway station, stopped, walked around for several
minutes, proceeding along the platform, allowed three or four express trains
and seven or eight local trains to leave without boarding any of them. QLGA
then boarded the 8th Avenue subway D train to 47th - 50th 8treet station where
she left the train and ascended the stairs to 50th Street and 6th Avenue, She
then proceeded east to 630 = 5th Avenue, where she entered. On entering 630 -
-5th Avenue, she stood in front of a directory and appeared to be checking near

the name of B. Ce BEIIL, room #2064 and then took the elevator to the upper
floors,.

FEBRUARY 8, 1946t At 10110 A.M. OLGA and two children left their

residence at 125 Riverside Drive, d to Gristedes, 95th Street and Columbus
Avenue where she shopped, Subject thep returned to 125 Riverside Drive entering

at 11230 A M, At 12:55 P.M. VLAD RAVDINA was observed to enter 125
Riverside Drive. v " , -

At 1355 P.M. QLGA left 125 Riverside Drive, walked to 86th Street
and Broadway, where she entered the 7th Avenue subway. She left the 7th Avenue
subway at 59th Street and boarded an 8th Avenue southern bound subway to 34th
Street. She asoended the stairs to 34th Street and proceeded to BEST's depart-
ment store at 35th Street and 5th Avenue, walked through and then proceeded to
the Amtorg Building, 210 Madison Awenue, where she entered. At 6:05 P.M. QLGA
left 210 Madison Avenuse, proceeded to the 6th Avenue Independent subway to \her :

home, No further activities for the day.
. ( T\\?\%{\Y\
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* 1aft theiT residence » 125 Riverside Drive, entered black Dodge bearing New
' York 1946 license number C~1475, and proceeded to the Manhattan Eye, Ear, -

. MMO'R:RY ‘
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' 1946s At 7330 A.M. CLGA, VIADDMIR and child, ®VICKY",

Nose and Throat Hospital, 210 Bast 64th Street, where they entered. The

" purpose of this visit to the hospital was for the removal of the tonsils of

®VICKY." OLGA, VIADIMIR, and child “VICKY® observed leaving the Manhattan

.Eye, Ear, Nose and Throat Hospital, 210 East 64th Street at 9:05 A.M, They

then proceeded via taxicab to their residence, 125 Riverside Drive, where
they all entered, The PRAVDINS left the bospital on February 1l.

FEBRUARY 16, 1946s At 9:50 A.M. OLGA, VIADIMIR, and child “VICKY"
left their residence, 125 Riwerside Drive, entered a car and drove to 239
Central Park West where they entered the office of Dr. SLOBIDY. It is
believed that Dr. SLOBIDY removed the tonsils of ®*VICKY.® At 10:50 A.M.
OLGA, VLADIMIR, and ®VICKY" left the office of Dr. SLOBIDY and returned to
their residence, 125 Riverside Drive, where all entered.’ ' -

OLGA left almost immediately after entering 125 Riverside Drive,
entered a car with her husband, VIADIMIR, and they drove through Central Park,
alternately speeding and dawdling, and prooeeding to Altman's Department Store,
34th Street and 5th Avenue, where OLGA entered and shopped. OLGA left .
Altman's and proceeded to the Amtorg Building, 210 Madison Avenue, where she
entered at approximately 11:30 A.M. At 12:55 P.M. OLGA left Amtorg, walked
to 5th Avenue, where she took a bus and proceeded home, entering at 1325 P,M,

Special Agents F. J. Nolan and J. H. Doyle, who have been working on
the surveillance of OLGA PRAVDINA, stated that she occasionally checks to
ascertain if she is being followed, and that her husband, VIADIMIR PRAVDINA, .
who leaves his residence at 125 Riverside Drive at approximatsly 945 every
morning,also looks up and down the street in a manner that would indicate <that
he is checking to ascertain if he is being followed.

rtine ue to 8 CAS "D reporved as a result of his activities.
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- The mk?ieldmvuionm beenadmed of this by letter and has
boon roqnested to make the neocessary arrangements in order that in cooperation
with the Customs authorities a search may be made of the luggage of the
PRAVDINAS. This authorisation was granted by the State Department as set out
in a teletype from the Bureau dated Ja.nuu'y B, 1946,

Investigation is continuing to ascertain the identity of the person
! . that OLGA PRAVDINA visited on February 7, 1946, at 630 - 5th Avenus. Surveillances
e - of OLGA are continuing with a view to ascertaining tbe identity of CATHERINE and
BILL, unidentified subjects mentioned by Informant GREGORY in this case.
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v V e tollad.ng imsﬁgatim was conducted by Spedal Agent _.-
-Joseph E. ‘Condon at Poughkeepsie, Amenia and Iaodsvine, N. I. m Febmry 12,
u-l and 18’ 191160 (u ) ‘ "~A-‘ ._: o i ’

, 0o or sbout February 9, 19h6, tha cbm captioned subject
together with his wife and children, moved from New York City to Leedsville,
N.Y. which is about two miles east of Amenia, N.Y. He presently resides on
Amenia-Union Road, RFD §1, and & physical surveillance by reporting agent
revealed that the subject is living in a rather old whi%e, frame house of i
eight roaums, 'hich house 13 located in a very rural section, .

RE: PETER CHE[STOPHR RHODES]

' " .

- MR, BERTRAM LEI.I.ER, Postznaster at a, N Y. related that
the subject presently is renting the home of MR. LEWIE , Who at this .
time is teaching at Hanover, N.H. Mr. Miller went on ‘to atate that LEWIS -
MULFORD has resided in this community for twenty years or more and he is an
author, lecturer, teacher and traveler. At the time this contact was had with
the postmaster, lMr. Miller, arrangements were e put a cover on the mail
received by the subject at Leedsville, N.Y. )

At the conclusion of the interview had with MR. BERTRAL MILLER,
he stated that he believed the subject would have to vacate Mr. Mumford!s home
prior to the latter!s return from Hanover, N.H, in June of this year, In this
connection he stated that if the subject intends to leave lLeedsville and .
leaves a forwarding address at the Amenia Post Office, same will be forwarded
immediately to the New York Field Diﬂ.eion office,

-

Reporting agent contacted -Dutchess County Deputy Sheriff
GECRGE DUNBAR who resides in the Village of Amenia and without furmishing him
any information concerning the Bureau's real interest in the subject RHODES,
an arrangement was made whereby Deputy Sheriff Dunbar would discreetly ob-
tain information concerning the subject!'s activities at Leedsville, N.Y. and
subsequently furnisk same to this office.

Reporting agent reviewed the newspaper marzue at the POUGH-
KEEPSIE NEW YCRKER newspaper office located on Market Street, Poughkeepsie,
and noted that there was ocne item in this morgue pertaining to LEWIS MUMFORD
of Amenia, N.Y, This news item was dated December 15, 1940, and had
camnented upon & new book entitled ®*FAITH FOR IIVING® which was at that time
released by MUMFORD and published by HARCOURT BRACE of New York City. The
news item described this book as one dealing with the development of modern

e (\ ”H“ @'KS\B\\.
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' masapo]iﬁ.calmdnoralmimlbeg.nningm:nthe ti.ne ofthe dis-

" -integretion of the Roman world.' This news item further indicated that for -
the past two decades MUMFORD had published a series of books and papers C
on architecture, literature, city development and philosophy. In addltion
to his work as a writer the item indicated that MR, LENIS MUMFORD ° :
previously served as a radio operater in the U. S. Nav v?‘UZ?IBT'iS_d— as . ..
editor of the *DIAL", &s a member of the Board of Higher Education of New
York City and as & cansultant on City and Regional Plannming in Honolulu
and the Pacific Northwest.

A review of the Pcmghkeepsie Telsphone Directory which
includes the tomn of Amenia, indicated that the telephone listing for
LEWIS MUSFORD is Amenia 1934, A check at the office of the New York Tele-
phone Company, Poughkeepsie, N.Y. reveals that this number is still listed
for the residence of LEWIS MUXFORD.

al
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. Reference ie ude to the report of Speciel Agent noyd I.o '

Jonee in the instant case dated at Washington, D. C., December 13, 1945.
At pages 165 and 166 information is set out to the effect that on Novem-
ber 27, 1945, SILVERMASTER and an unidentified individual proceeded from
SILVERMASTER'S residence to a house located at 3731 Appleton Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C. Subsequent investigation developed that the owner of
that residence was an individual identified as JOSEPE{IAIER. At page 162
of the report there ie another reference nndoubtedly s eme individunal.

Further reference is made to the report of Specie; Agent Floytl L.
Jones dated at Washington, D. C., January 11, 1946. At page 121 of that
report is further information connecting SILVERMASTER with JOSEPH GAER.

A review of the files of the New York Office concerning JOSEPH
GAER has been made and considerable background information relating to this
individual, as well as information of direct interest to the instant in-
vestigation, is set out herewith:




F3

Tt is noted that an investigation entitled ®JOSEPH GAER, with
alias; EMPIOYEE INVESTIGATION, OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT was con-
ducted relative to the instant individual upon the application of GAER
for employment with the OWI, CEM. This investigation reflects that JOSEPH
GAER was March 16, 1897, in Edinets, Bessarabia, under the name of
ELI »FISHMAN. He came from there to Canada in 1915, and entered
the United States for the first time in 1916. BHe returned to Canada in
1917 and re-entered the United States in 1919. During the time he was in
Canada, he attended the Canadian schools and at one time during his trip
to the United States attended the University of Mimnesota.

¥hen he returned to the United States in 1919, he went to the
West Coast, apparently teaching English writing and manuscript writing
from 1930 to 1935 at the University of California. Be is also believed
to have lived during this period in San Diego. On September 2, 1936, he
was naturalized in the Southern District of New York, under Certificate
Noe 2322604. At this time he legally changed his name to JOSEPH GAER.
He married FAY.RATNER at San Diego on March 20, 1923. She was born in
london, England, and had become an American citizen under Certificate of
Naturalizetion Noe 2532397 on May 16, 1927, in the Southern District of

New York. They have two children, one of whom is ELSA FAY GAER, and the
other is PAUL JOSEPH GAER.

65-14603 "L - 5,;; N auz.yffﬂ-
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GAER was appointed Field Supervisor & A on QL\" ‘DW
1935, and resigned October 27, 1939. It is believed that during this L
period he was working under the Federal Writers Project of the WPA, and .
allegedly he was closely associated with H. BERG, who is reportedly
Communistically inclined and who, it is noted, Was named before the Dies . -’
Committee as being & Communist., It is also to be noted that GAER was
also named in the testimony before the Dies Committee as being a Com-
munist. :

L7

.. It 4s also noted that in an article in Headlines dated March 25,
1939, published by the Constitutional Educational League, Inc., GAER was
alleged to be a functionary of the Communist Party, Department of Propaganda
and Education, which was formerly headed by V. J,;JBROLE. ~After working
for the WPA, GAER was employed in Washington, D. C., from December, 1940,
to June, 1941, as consultant in the Farm Security Administration, Depart-
ment of Agriculture. Information was received to the effect that mosi of
his activities during this period were in the preparation of a booklet
called "Toward Farm Security® for the Department of Agriculture. GAER
also reportedly bandled the indexing for the La Folletle testimony, in
which the Commnist Party was vitally interested.

In the investigation referred to, a reference of GAER, MR.

C. Br N, who was employed by the PAC, CIO, as Administrative Sec-~
Y- rétary to SIDNEX-HILLMAN at 205 Bast 42nd Street, was interviewed and
L stated that he had been the superior of GAER while he was employed by the
e Farm Security Administration, and stated that GAER had been sent to him
; by MR. IAUCHLMURRIB, who was personal assistant to the President in
1940. Other persons interviewed during this investigation advised that
GAER was an able writer and had achieved some prominence as a writer of
folk lore legend stories.

Relative to his writings, it is noted that in the Dally Worker
of June 9, 1945, page 8, column 4, there appears an article entitled,
WGAER Marshals His Pamphlet Army for the People's Battle.® This article
lauds GAER's work as a pamphlet writer and mentions that he is the Publi-
= cation Director for the CIO, PAC, and was active during the election cam-
-a_=5:4 paign, and stated that he has recently formulated the Pamphlet of the
. . Month series, which is being published by Reypnal and Hitchcock and which

is being backed by the CIO, PAC. It is also noted that there is a photo-
graph of GAER with this article. -

.'r'q

: In this connection, the investigation entitled *THE LABOR BOOK
CLUB; INTERNAL SECURITY = C" sets forth that the Labor Book Club is being

sponsored by the CIO, PAC, and that JOSEPH GAER has be ted
with this book club.’ B en closely comnec

Y
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In the investigation entitled W SEC el
© .. . there 4s information set forth that GAER is sympathy with the Communist
- movement and was so affiliated while he was enployed by the Federal Writers
. Project. It is also noted that this investigation sets forth that GAER .
was employed after July 21, 1941, doing eonfidential work at the Treasury
Department, but that during this period he was not sctually on the Federal
payroll but was doing work of a propaganda nature and that the material ~
from which he was writing was in the Treasury buildings. It is also noted
that after this, on May 2, 1942, he was reportedly exployed as a consult-
ing expert for the War Savings Bond group under CAF-14 at $6,500 per year,

doing publicity and promotional bond selling work.
n at a party at

is also noted thas’Confidential Informant
: thal ARONOFF, close contact of ARTHUR ADAMS, had
EVA' ROBINS' home in Stamford, Connecticut. He mentioned that he had had an
intdresting evening and had had s long talk with JOSEPH GAER, who was con-
nected with the CIO, PAC during the last election campaign.

bl
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Age L ar

~/Contidential informant whose identity is known to the
Bureau, and’who is in such a poaition e is-able to obtain infarmationél
pertaining to contacts made at the homs of Dr. ABRAHAM B, WEINSTEIN,
23 Ralsey Road, South Stamford, Conn., ascertained the following: “—Q bd

on Jamuary 1L, 1946, an individual by the name of NAT, last
name unknown, contacted Dr. WEINSTEIN and invited him to attend dinner to be
held in New York City, sponsored by ®NEW MASSES® magazine, a Communist
publication in NewYork City. On the same date a Mrs. KENNELL, (phonetic),
wnd was visiting gt the home of the WEINSTEINS on that day called BARNEY
KENNELL -(phonetic) at New York City. This individual may be identical With
"BARNEYYCANAL, with aliases, who is the subject of an Internal Security-C

and orgenizer in the files of the New York office. u)

on January 15, 1946, EDWIN B,JMICHAELS, who is the leader of
the Communist Party at Stamford, Conn., contacted IENORB-WEINSTEIN, wife
of Dr. WELSTEIN, and stated that he wanted to talk to WAEE" about some
education, and that they were all very anxious to get & peries of study
groups started in Stamford and that they contemplated holding the meeting
on the following Sunday night, January 27, 1946, in order to discuss this
plan. MICHAEIS invited WEINSTEIN to attend this meeting. )

, January 18, 1946, Dr. WEINSTEIN attempted to contact the
home of EDWARD’CHODOROV, the Russian playwriter who 1is prominently mentioned

in the files of the New York office as a Communist sympathizer. g&)
gl

On Jamuary 19, 1546, ROSENICHAELS, wife of EDWIN ., MICHARLS,

. gpoke with IENORE WEINSTEIN and stated that her husband EDWIN had talked to

Dr. ABRAHA. B. WEINSTEIN sbout some talent and entertaimment in case of
strikes, ROSE stated she had talked to a lawyer friend in Bridgeport,
Conn., and that in view of the mass picketing to be held at the G. E. CO.
at 10 a.m. on Monday, Jamu 1, 1946, that they thought some tdent
would be eppropriate. U) '

Oon Jamuary 21, 1955, EDWIN B, MICHAEIS spoke with LENCRE
WEINSTEIN and suggested that she and ABE be at the MICHAELS home the fol-
lowing evening, January 22, 1946, at eight otclock for a meeting., On this
same date IENORE WEINSTEIN contacted BARNEY<JOSEPHSON, who is subject of an
Internal Security-C investigation, and who is the owner of a night club
knovn as "CAFE SOCIETY", uptown in New York City, to congratulate him to
tell him that the ngirl®" is a sensation. IENCRE stated that.she had
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packed the place to the doors and that she wae snothier MAZEL T, as far =
. .'as the sudience's reaction was ooncerned, IENCRE stated t #they" warmt ~
%o come domn to New York soon to see - the JOSEPHSONS. u cee

P . On Jamuary 22, 1946, ® ntacted Mrs. MARJORIE B}
_yCHODOROV, 815 Park Aven aw York City.” She is the wife of EDWARD CHODCROV

‘~& Russian playwriter. - ) e =
- ‘A further check of the toll calls made from the residence of : -
Dr. ASRAEAY B, WEINSTEIN &t 23 Ralsey Road, South Stamford, Conn., disclosed '
thet-on—Novémber 20, 19L5, a telephone call was made to BARNEY JOSEPHSON a
R New York City; on November 25 a telsphone call was made to a ¥rs. MARJORIE
| S . CHODGROV at New York Ljty snd again a call was made to this same party on

o November 30, 19L46. ¢ . S :

-

: s
-
/

- a8 N
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T
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- . .

On December \3, 1545, & call was made to the residence of MARTIN -
o BAYER, 10 West 90 Street, New York City. This is the same MARTIN ), Who
S was previously mentioned in prior reports and who 1s subject of an' Internal
—_— e Security-R investigation with New York as origin. . ' :

on August 17, 19L5, a call was made to the residence of Dr...
}LAROID.)AﬁON, who is subject of an Internal Security-C investigation, who
—_— was previously mentioned as an associate of Dr. WEINSTEIN.

The following information was obtained through confidential
sources by the New Haven Field Divisions \L{) :

. The following individuals were tdlephonic conf.jac‘bed by
Dr. AERAHAM B, WEINSTEIN during the year 1945: - u) B .

EDW. CBIAS, Chestmt Street, Bldg. 9, spartment 6l-A. He is a knomn
' : meznber of the Communist Party at Bridgeport, Conn., and is in frequent
; ' contact with Comsecticut State Communist Party functionaries,

L. IETGRATINNENEERG, Moorehouse Rosd, Easton, Comn, He is a publisher

of the BRIDGEPORT HERAID, & newspgpers. The indices of the New Haven (U

» Field Division reflect that he is frequently oontacted by Comaunist

~ Party professionals and others suspected of Commundst sympathies. d

- He has been identified in comnection with mmerous reported Communist-
Front organizations both in Connscticut and in New York City.

AYDREW and RUTHGNDA, 110 Demner Street, Bridgeport, Conn. This in-
dividual was, until the early part of January, 1546, the State Chairman
of the Connecticut Communist Partye

- COMQDENTIA
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" unknown, contacted IENCRE WEINSTEIN at her residence and a general discussion
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on Jamuary 2L, 1946, & party by the name of MITZIE, last name

took place concerning individuals whose first ‘names never were mentioned. .-
IENCGRE did state "What was RITA doing there? Isn't she connected with Russian

War Relief?" 1In reply to this MITZIE stated that, is not warking any -
more, although she may go in once in a while. a) . :

. On Jamuary 28, 1545, LUCYX ON, wife of IEON.JOSEPHSON,
who is the subject of Buresn investigation, contacted LENGRE WEINSTEIN and
made a date with her to meet her on the following Tuesday. It was contempla-
ted at that time that MGRRIGMEINSTEIN, brother of ABRAHAM, would also be
present at this proposed medting, : '

on Jamary 30, 1946, IENGRE WEINSTEIN was informed by the office
of Dr. WEINSTEIN that Doctor ABE was at that time out with IEON JOSEPHSON,
and that he would shortly be leaving for Comnecticut. ¢Q’l‘)

On February 1, 1946, a girl by the name of ROSE, who is em~
ployed in the office of Dre ABRAHAY B, WEINSTEIN contacted BET L AART, Secre-
tary to Dr. WEINSTEIN and advised her that a party by the name of GREGG had |
left the office without signing ten checks and she wanted to know how to~
get in touch with him. “BETTY told her that he had left and BETTY stated
that he lived in Washington and was leaving for Washington that night, but
that he would be back in two weeks or so and that he could sign the checks

at that time. . This individual, who is referred to &s GRECG, is in allgu‘)

probability JOSErH B. GREGG, subject of the instant investigation.

On February L, 1546 1LENGRE WEINSTEIN contacted MARJORIE CHODCHOV,
who was at that time a patient at the BETH ISRAEL HOSPITAL at New York City.
At that time IENORE WEINSTEIN advised ber that her brother-in-law MOFRIS
WEINSTEIN had just finished his play and that it wem in the process of beling
stencilled and she d to know if it would be okay to give it to JERRY
to tun over to . MARJORIE ted that it would be a good idea,
as shs was sure MAX would read it. : ,

On Februsry 5, 1946, ROSE MI _contacted IENCRE WEINSTEI
and advised her they were having a meeting on Sunday, February 17, 1946,
at the EIKS HALL in connection with"Msgro Week®, She stated that she wanted
IENORE to supply some form of entertaimment. On s same day IENCRE WEINSTEIN
was egain in contact with FARJGRIE CHIDROV.

- following information was obtained fran;_/_(_:gr}f_:’_t._@_e_ntial in-
formant who is closely essociated with the office of Dr. WEINSTEIN
at 20 Eas d Street, New York City: u) \oé;“,

on February 7, 1946, RALPEJOTL, xho isﬁ)ﬁ@ l\’ﬁ?ﬁ’*al gi{(

& , :
w;._;_% -
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Security-R investigation with New YorkMs-origif‘iand who was MW[ 1 ) L
" 'tified as the writer of the unimown ®AI* letters in. the entitled a1
". .. " COMINTERN APPARATUS®, oontacted the office of q TEIN and spdke
. with a girl employed at that office.. He stated that he would be unable to - .
make his dental ‘appointment on that dste and it was then suggested that he .
.. coms in again to the City on February 15, 13L6, at whith time he could have . -
‘. another sppointment with Dr. WEINSTEIN. S

- \ . 0o February 8, 1946, LOIT ON, who is comnected with )
RNEW MASSES" magaszins, Communist publication, contacted Dr. WEINSTEIN and sta-
ted she was about to mail the doctor ten tickets for the NEW MASSES new
play “JEB", by HERBERTSBHUMLIN. LOTTIE GORDON gta she would caome in to
see the doctor bherself on February 13, 1946. '

e On February 11, 19546, JOBRCBERTS, who may be identical with
J ROBERTS, who was cormected as an officer with the Comminist Party

in Kings County, New York, contacted Dr. WEINSTEIN and advised him that he
was leaying that day for Hartford, Connecticut, md stated he had to be in
Bridgeport for a secretariate meeting tomorrow and then had to get back for
a National Committee meeting, of which Dr. WEINSTEIN indicaten) he was amware.

This individual is subject of a Bureau investigation.

On February 12, 1946, an unknown woman attempted to contact

ki ANNE_LOUISE_STRONG-eb the~office of Dr. WEINSTEIN, but she was advised by
s ~ore of Dr. WEINSTEIN'S secretaries that Miss STRONG could not be contacted
ElE at that time as she was actually being treated at that moment.

I E On February 13, 1946, EETTY HEART, Secretary to Dr. WEINSTEIN,
-, . contacted Dr. WEINSTEIN, and in a discussion BETTY HEART stated that IEON __
-t _JOSEPHSON and Mrs. GORDONwere at the office of Dr. WEINSTEIN &t that time.
Ce Also at that time Dr. WEINSTEIN adyised BETTY that his brother's play had
been sold and that furthermore TWEINSTEIN was contemplating purchasing

the house which he now resides in in Stamford, Conn., and for which he pays

| a monthly rate of $200, %g\
5o On February 15, 1945, Dr. WEINSTEIN contacted a party, by the

name of FRANCES, ons of his secretaries and stated that GIPSY R , the
2 actress, was due at his office in a few minutes and to tell her to t as
ek . he would be there presently.’ %\ | . .
)
;,4?« On February 15, 1946, cmném, subject of a Bureau investi-

L gation, contacted ABRAHAY WEINSTEIN &t his office and advised that be was
leaving tomorrow and that at present he was staying at the ALBFRT HOIEL in
New York City. They arranged to meet when CARL was finished,yith ihe work
he was doing and the meeting was for later that evening. ‘s

. CORERTiA

-
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On this same date February 15, 1346, RALPH Yy \Who i,}as at
that time at the o of Dr. WEINSTEIN, 20 Bast 53rd Btreet, New York City,
~contacted WHGER, his attorney, and advised him that he would see him
when he was in t again. BOTMAN stated he expected to be in New York on
Thursdey February 21, 1946, snd that he would contact him at that time, u)

,- on February 19, 1946, BEITY HEART in a discussion hsd with IBGY —
JOSEPHSON stated that Dr. WEINSTEIN Bad pafchased his house in Stamford,

--Cohn., that is the house in which he is residing, and in which he has been

paying a monthly rent of $200. m ) ,
_ .
The following is a t of @ mall cover ;.laced on the office
@

of Dr. WEINSTEIN at 20 Bast 53rd Street, %_@)
== ; ' On February 7, 1946, a letter was received addressed to i {Uk‘)

pr. A. B. WEINSTEIN from PETER and IONE-XACDES, RFD Amenia, New York.

On Fetruary 11, 19 a letter was received addressed Special
i Delivery Air Mail to Dr. A. B. STEIN from HAROLDA®CHT, 2L South Beverly
—_— Drive, Heverly Hills, California. a

February 11, 19L6,/a letter was received « A. B, WEIN-
\szzzm from T« BAUNGOLD, Century Hotel, Antwerp, Belgium. W)

On February 12 a letter was received by A. B, WEI N from
Je Be m, 6829 ley Branch Roa, No'o, 'ﬂ.sllingtlon, D.C. @

On February 13, 1946, a letter was received by A. B, WEINSTEIN
from Mrs. EDCAR.8NOW, Routs 1, Madison, Conn. % P\

In connection with a physical surveillance conducted of JOSEPH
GREGG on February 15, 1946, he was observed to enter the building at 20 E.
‘53rd St., at spproximately 10 a.m. on this date. He was observed by Special
Agents F. J. NOLAN and J. H. DOYIE to leave this building at 1:10 pem. on
the same date. This is a seven-story building and Dr. A. B. WEINSTEIN main-

—3i.. tains offices on the entire sixth floor of this bidlding, Prior to this
N B surveillance it had been ascertained through confidential sour that
3 JOSEPH GREGG contemplat®d visiting the dentist on that date. (,(f

S On February 15, 1946, Special Agent DONAID M, JARDINE and

T DONAID E. SFEANNON physically surveilled RAIPH BOAMAN, and he was observed
at 2335 p.m. to enter the building at 20 East 53rd Street, New York City.
Pe came out of this building at 3:36 pe.m. and proceeded by train to his

home in Peekskill, NewYork.. ’Q\U\ e et
EJ "-- L ' i‘
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THE NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION Lo LT BN

At New York, N.Y.

| . " -
This metter is receiving continuous and exhaustive investigative
attention and leads are being set out by teletype and letter for immediate

coverage by auxiliary field of fices.
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HELLER, A. A.
HELL}h, CHARLOTTE
LENLERSO:N, LONALL
HILLMks, SIDAFY
1OGUE, O. wEJDELL “RE.
HOWI, LaUGRICE
Ho\LAdDL, DraIlL
Rili, 11 Y

21,29 .
L5

L5

39, I«Z,LB,
3,57
78,79

.A_~~“m80 “_‘_iw.,_
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31 -
T

12
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3,21 se 59,& B

-

IDEN

¢ R



L e
NIME T 0 -

HSIA, TI YEK CATERKINE
HURLEY, STELLA

INTOURIST

JAFFE, Ikl
~— JAFFE, PHIL
JHFFE, PHILIP JACOB
JANEWAY, CiROL
JEKOME, VICTOR
o, V. . :
' JERQME, VICTOR JEKEMY
JONES, HAYES ™
JOSEPHSO:, BARNEY
JOSEPHSO4, LEOW
JOSEPHSOR, LUCY

= KELSEY, SAMUEL -
KENWELL, BiFNRY
= KI®G, CAROL
KLEIN, S.
$ KLELi, S. dRe.
=2 KOOPuii, BENAKD O.
KORAL, KLEXANLER
KORCHILx, JULLS

1

LrZELL, LOGItE
LEAGUF FOk MUSU-. &I
LE.GUE OF adiiICnd WRITEnS
= LEE, GYPSY ROSk

= LLE, MICHAIL
= LEFF, ARTHUK
= LEFF, Hbi AN

LFFF, JKCK

--=Z LEFF, JENNY -

3 LFFF, WILLI:M
2 LITTLE, HERSERT
LOLNLE, JOEN

|

il

daNDELL, »RTHUR J.
dANGIONE, JLRRE GLRLANLO
== MANN, HELEN R.

- RGOSHES, SAMUEL
MEADOV, LFON ,
Y UICHAELS, EDidIN B.
_ =] (ICHAFLS, ROSE

=4 4OORE, HARRIET
~=~ JORFLL, BILL
MUFORD, LIS
MUELOCK, Sk

-

NAJ, SYLVI: YNG CHEN

NL}:LLL LN, ISIDORE GISEY
NELEOW, JToVE

76,77

78,79

78,80

50.
76
L7
62
62
4y15

L,16
30,36
3
3L
79

55

55

55
55
55

9,10




NAME
NEVILLF, ADELE
NORTH, JOSEPH

OCHS, 'HILs C.
OCHS, S4UL

OCHS, SiUL PERKY
0' CONNOR, BLANCHE
0! CON.JOR, HiRVEY
ONDA, ANDKEW
ONDA, RUTH

PAIMIR, FRANK I.
P4SS, IRVING

PEOPLYS INSTITUTL OF APPLIED RELIGION

PERSHING, GEORGE O.
PITTMAN, N:NCY

™% POINTZ, JULIL
® POUNTZ, JULL. STULRT

PR-TT, GHRGORY
PEAVUINA, VL LIMIR
PEICE, CAROLYN

9 PRICEH, M-RY

PRICF, MKY /NN

* ErirMeKI, SERGEI

BiTukn, FAY
EECHT, Ch:KLLS
REICH}T. KRIMtr, GEORGE
HHODES, IONE
RHOLLS, Prirk
RICHMOND, AL

RIENT, GIRTRULR

# RObEKTS, JOF

ROBERTS, JOSEPH

ROSINS, EVA'

FOSENBaUM, ALRLAN VERETSIKOVE
ROSENER, ANN

ROSENFIELD, ISILORE

ROSS, MIKE

SANDBERG, SAM
SAYERS, MICHAEL
SCHATZ, LOUISE

“$ SCHNEIDER, HELEN BERLIN

SCHNEIDER, ISADORE
SHULLIN, HERSERT
SCHV.AB, ERIC

SEN, SUN YaT MRS.
SERVICE, JACK
SEVAE, RALPH

SHAW, VIOLA

SHAVN, WILLIAN
SHELDON, DICK
SHRLVE, FLORENCE

73

79
79

75

22
65
72
22

26
9

39,40
9 .
3,4,8,9

)
‘ -9

20,22
23,21,

23
55
10
65

oo T

354,859

CON



s G

SHREVE, FLORENCE D.
SHUMLIN, HERCERT
SIPORIN, WITLHEL
SIPOKIN,. SUSAN
SMELULEY, AGNLS
SMITH, HAKOLD

l SNOW, EDGAR MRS.

SOIFER, JACOB S ——— ‘
SPIVAK, JOHN - - \\SE

STILLWELL, ONE
STRAIGHT, MICHAEL
STRAIGHT, MICHAEL .
STRONG, ANN4 LOUISE
SUN, YAT SEN MRS.

TEENEY, HELEN

THOREZ, MAURICE

TI, YEK HSIA

TI, YEK CATHRRINE HSIA
T0B1ab, EDWARD

TODL, LAWKENCE -
TRACHTRWBERG, ALEXANLER

DNGLR, AERAHAM
N UNITED STATES SERVICE A4D SHIPPING CORPORATION

VISEINSKY, AnLRERI 59

. WiI, ANGLI 22

8 VWALKER, WILLIaM HENRY -MES. 65
V.EINBERG, MORRIS 49
WEINSTRIN, ABE ‘ 79
WEINSTEIN, ABRAHAM e,
VWEINSTEIN, h. B. : , 3,80
VEINSTEIN, ABRAHAM B. : ' ' 53,76,77,81

WEUNSTEIN, ABHAHAM BENRDICT L,76
-1 WEIJSTEIn, LEONOKRE , 76,77
4 WEINSTRIWN, MOKKIS . : . 78
WELLES, ORSON 39
WELLS, HELEN : 32
WLEST, DON ’ 7
4 LWEYY, DOJALD L. . |

¥ WHITE, DORIS -
p=§ WHITING, JOHN R.
= WILLIAM>, AUBRERY

4 wILLIAMS, AUBREY WILLIS
WILLIAJMS, CLEUDE
WILSON, RUTH
WINTER, Caki -
WOLLEw, GERiIART - o
VORTIS, HOSE

YaT, SEd SUN MKS.
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NAME -

YEK, CAPHEIINE HSIA TI

_YEK, HSIA TI .

ING, CHEN NAil SYLVIA

YOUNG, TERSON C.

YOUNG, “GERSON CLARLNCE

~T

AL



